e i e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Wednesday, April 25, 2007
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Van Andel Arena® Huntington Club
130 West Fulton — Grand Rapids, M1

AGENDA
L Call to Order
i:::mion IL Approval of February 28, 2007, Minutes Action
Authoriy III. Presentation on Rampage Football 10™ Anniversary: Information
vt Highlights & Upcoming Events — Scott Woodruff
B:T:Z:: IV. Committee Reports
Chf Chorles a. Operatlons Committee
Gary Mchnerney i Committee Report Information
George Heartwell ii. CVB Report Information
Joseph Tomaselli
Lew Chamberlin b. Finance Committee
i. SMG March 2007 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®*
ii. CAA March 2007 Financial Statements* Action
iii. SMG Food & Beverage March 2007 Information
Revenue and Commission Report*
V. Recommendation on Marketing Fund Contract with CVB Action
VL. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
VII. Public Comment
VIIIL. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2007
IX. Adjournment
‘ *The Finance Committee reviewed the February 2007 Financial Statements and
AN ANDEL they are available upon request.
ARENA :
i DEVOSPLACE
136 Folion Weir” os e MW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Rc::)(i)c:i;s Mﬁ\rl”zgSA(t)v; 2 223

616.742.6600 616.742.
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.

233
6500
6590




IL

Item I1

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, February 28, 2007

Chairman Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Chairman Heacock presided

and Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance
Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairman
Lew Chamberlin
Clif Charles
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnemey
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: None
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Joe Joes Strategic Communications Group, LLC
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Drew Nicodeem IATSE
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Skot Welch Diversity Management Strategists
Robert White Kent County
Mark Wilkins
Tim Wondergem Wondergem Consulting
Diversity Management + Community Outreach Initial Report

Rev. Joe Jones and Mr. Skot Welch attended the meeting to present their initial report of the diversity
management + community outreach initiative. The goals for the initiative are to design and develop an
ethnically focused programming/community outreach plan and establish internal diversity practices for
long-term revenue gain. Two focus groups were conducted last December which comprised African
American community leaders ages 18-25 years old and 28-55 years old. Key findings of the focus groups
included:

Community collaborations should be developed with visiting acts to benefit children.

The “not for me” phenomenon in Grand Rapids’ downtown entertainment must be addressed.
A more complete entertainment experience needs to be developed downtown.

The Grand Rapids entertainment environment needs to be more welcoming.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 28, 2007 -2

e The atmosphere at the Arena and DeVos Place® has been positive but needs to be more
welcoming.
e Articulation of expectation of audience etiquette.
e Communication channels should be developed that are appropriate for the anticipated
audiences.
¢ A high quality partnership should be developed between the CAA and the African American
community.
Strategies need to be developed to enhance affordability of Arena events.
Suggestions for events and entertainers are wide ranging.
e Marketing strategies need to emphasize quality programming, affordability, and partnerships.
The Latino/Hispanic focus groups will take place in late March. The data from all focus groups will be
compiled into reccommendations and presented to the Board. The diversity process assessment should be
completed this week and the results will be presented to the internal team by mid-March.

I Recommendation on Wine & Food Festival

Mr. MacKeigan requested that the Board approve the concept of hosting an annual wine and food festival
at DeVos Place®. Mr. MacKeigan also requested Board approval of the following recommendations:

e Establish a reporting protocol to the CAA Board through the Operations Committee. The
Committee would report on progress to the CAA through the monthly meetings.

o Enter into an agreement with a show producer to partner with our efforts. Mr. MacKeigan will
work with Attorney Dick Wendt, as well as the CAA Board, to assure our interests are best
served.

o Develop a steering committee to assist with planning the event. The group will include industry-
related professionals and be approved by the Operations Committee.

Motion: Mr.Tomaselli, supported by Mr.Mclnerney, moved to approve the wine and food festival
concept and recommendations as presented

Discussion followed. Mr. MacKeigan indicated the first event would be held in late summer/early fall of
2008. Chair Heacock inquired if additional staff would be hired to plan the event. Mr. MacKeigan
responded that he may look to consultants and the partnership with a show producer would alleviate
concerns about staff capacity. Mr. McInemey stated that Mr. MacKeigan has done a great job of
building the foundation to get the involvement needed for a successful event. Discussion concluded.

Motion approved unanimously.
Iv. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the Minutes of the January 24,
2007, meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 28, 2007 -3

V. Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee.

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee received a report from SMG Marketing Director,
Lynne Ike, about the progress in group sales. Iliana Ordaz-Jeffries presented an update from the arts
committee on the installation of artwork at DeVos Place®. Iliana reviewed location opportunities
identified on floor plans for the main, skyway, and meeting levels. The location outside of the rear doors
facing the river would be tricky. The skywalk presents lighting issues for art. The committee is looking
for dynamic movement, possibly with sound incorporated. Because the skywalk is quite lengthy, the
committee suggests possible seating areas with distinctive furniture from one of our local companies. On
the meeting level, a possible photo mural, woven textile, or photo collage have been suggested. An
anonymous donor will be providing funds to access two public art experts for a day as consultants. The
experts should be available to meet in the next month and recommendations will be forthcoming
thereafter. Ms. Klohs stressed the importance of connectivity with other arts organizations in the
community such as UICA, Frederik Meijer Gardens, and the art museum.

b. Finance Committee
i SMG January 2007 Financial Statements

for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms.Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended January 31, 2007. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

ii. CAA January 2007 Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended January 31, 2007. After review and discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

iii. Recommendation to Co-Promote Family Show at DeVos Place®

Mr. MacKiegan recommended approval to co-host a brand new stage show based on the children’s books
Thomas the Tank Engine & Friends. This is a recently created show with a lack of historical reference for
potential ticket sales, and the CAA would be taking a risk position on the success/failure of the event.

The maximum risk assumed by the CAA includes the “guarantee” to the show producer of $25,000 and
amount expended for advertising prior to the performances of $12,500. Mr. MacKeigan reported that the
CAA would be at risk for these costs only if a cancellation was caused by action of the CAA. Mr.
MacKeigan provided a pro forma that indicated the bottom line to the facility would range from $7,500 to
$12,000. The event would play on June 19, 2007 for two performances. Both the Finance and

Operations Committee have recommended approval.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to allow SMG to proceed with co-hosting the
Thomas the Tank Engine Show as recommended and establish a reporting protocol through the CAA
Operations Committee. The motion was unanimously adopted.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 28, 2007 - 4

iv. SMG Food & Beverage January 2007 Revenue and Commission Report

Ms. Klohs presented the report and referred to the per cap comparison. Overall, the per cap amounts have
been increasing since SMG Food & Beverage took over concessions and catering at the Arena.

VL SM 0 Facilities Calen

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VII. Public Comment
Mark Wilkins, a local artist, attended the meeting to provide input on artwork for DeVos Place®. Mr.
Wilkins suggested that the entire skywalk space be designed as a single piece of art: “kill” the lighting
and crown the ceiling for a ceiling “experience”; darken the walls and install very subdued lighting. The
skywalk could be a beautiful transition area with lighted kiosk areas of photo collages.

Daryl Delabbio, Kent County Administrator, stated that the CAA should monitor any legislation for a
Cobo Hall tax-free zone. Wayne County Executive Robert Fricano has called on Governor Granholm to
waive the 6% sales tax on purchases made at Detroit’s convention facility.

X.  Next Meeting Date
The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, March 28, 2007, 8:00 a.m.
IX.  Adjournment
There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IV.b.1.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place had an up and down month during February with weather really
hurting attendance at the Autoshow, however, that short fall being offset by
higher than anticipated spending on many events in Catering, Decorating,

TOTAL BUDGET

YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
414 203 617 624 %)
423,017 261,160 684,177 727,780 (43,603)
1,617,159 767,775 2,384,934 2,323,417 61,517
1,334,394 635,676 1,970,070 2,007,628 (37,558)
2,951,554 1,403,451 4,355,004 4,331,045 23,059
146,698 100,261 246,959 231,000 15,959
3,008,252 1,503,712 4,601,063 4,562,045 39,018
88,424 77,275 165,699 140,906 (24,793)
143,323 64,336 207,659 205,722 (1,937)
45,266 30,484 75,750 78,379 2,629
870,173 481,418 1,351,591 1,343,743 (7,848)
547,720 382,199 929,919 961,288 31,369
54,987 26,317 81,304 73,588 (7.716)
144,876 104,991 249,867 245,772 (4,095)
1,544,078 694,566 2,238,644 2,238,289 (355)
3,436,846 1,861,586 5,300,433 5,087,687 (12,746)
(340,594) (357,874) (698,470) (725,642) 27,172
166,570 166,570 153,702 12,868
(340,594) (524,444) (865,040) (879,344) 14,304

and Electric which are revenue streams not as dependant on patron spending.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending February 2:
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH February February February
Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 51 59 74
Attendance 92,008 116,700 128,560
Direct Event Income $339,063 $336,439 $388,110
Ancillary Income 267,923 249,599 252,670
Other Income 14,173 19,250 13,455
Indirect Expenses (587,499) (629,588) (631,416)
Net Income $33,660 $75,700 $122,819
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 414 424 420
Attendance 423,017 470,250 412,012
Direct Event Income $1,617,159 $1,570,814 $1,604,912
Ancillary Income 1,334,394 1,304,150 1,340,848
Other Income 146,698 154,000 107,915
Indirect Expenses (3,438,846) (3,587,644) (3,232,284)
Net Income ($340,594) ($558,680) ($178,610)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at expected levels for the month. The Autoshow was well down in
attendance due to weather, however, shortfall was offset in large part to a very successful
Ron White comedy show (2 performances) in the Theater.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income ended the month ahead of budget. Spending in areas not effected by
attendance was higher than expected highlighted by a catering event for Autowares that

was moved from the Hotel to DeVos Place this year.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to utility expenses (mainly steam) due
to the colder than average February temperatures.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

----------------- CURRENT - = =« = =~ memeemmccm mmommmmccmmmea e e YTD e o m mmmmmmm oo mmeeaem
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 351,646 348,800 375,254 1,715,940 1,594,825 1,719,167
SERVICES INCOME <12,583> <12,361> 12,856 <98,781> <24,011> <114,255>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 339,063 336,439 388,110 1,617,159 1,570,814 1,604,912
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 85,379 78,161 85,483 498,623 501,581 487,616
NOVELTY 505 1,400 872 6,748 8,200 5,328
ELECTRICAL 48,248 39,661 47,382 270,636 238,697 298,426
OTHER ANCILLARY 133,791 130,377 118,933 558,388 555,672 549,478
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 267,923 249,599 252,670 1,334,394 1,304,150 1,340,848
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 606,986 586,038 640,780 2,951,554 2,874,964 2,945,760
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 14,173 19,250 13,455 146,698 154,000 107,918
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 621,159 605,288 654,235 3,098,252 3,028,964 3,053,674
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 11,954 11,743 17,053 88,424 93,944 82,242
FINANCE 18,113 17,143 16,510 143,323 137,144 133,821
MARKETING 5,553 6,531 3,008 45,266 52,248 46,605
OPERATIONS 115,686 106,548 117,201 870,173 899,324 726,248
EVENT MANAGEMENT 79,014 82,859 62,033 547,720 641,872 506,753
BOX OFFICE 7,641 6,133 6,198 54,987 49,064 51,508
SALES 18,020 20,481 15,157 144,876 163,848 97,809
OVERHEAD 331,518 278,150 294,256 1,544,078 1,550,200 1,587,299
INDIRECT EXPENSES 587,499 529,588 531,416 3,438,846 3,587,644 3,232,284
NET OPERATING INCOME 33,660 75,700 122,819 <340,594> <558,680> <178,610>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 33,660 75,700 122,819 <340,594> <558, 680> <178,610>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

---------------- CURRENT------m=cweewccecw coeeee-o------YEAR TO DATE---~----~---=
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 1,008 0 2,044 17,934 0 32,772
Changeover Setup Billed 384 0 1,662 4,240 [ 11,169
Stagehands Billed 67,367 81,700 109,134 742,428 646,650 746,995
Security Billed 39,935 40,370 43,069 128,177 140,680 163,579
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 17,112 16,500 21,873 95,074 94,625 95,739
Box Office Billed 2,150 2,000 2,400 11,150 11,300 10,500
Ticketing Service Billed 21,242 26,900 34,582 100,227 125,165 91,232
Utilities Billed 83 0 0 3,141 0 3,000
City Police Fire Billed 4,813 1,800 4,263 32,924 2,575 23,985
EMT Medical Billed 4,955 3,925 5,430 32,411 15,238 21,005
Cleaning Billed 240 0 159 10,371 0 3,483
Insurance Billed 250 0 450 4,786 0 2,631
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 0 0 503 0 86
Telephone Billed 7,430 4,650 9,755 28,985 21,200 37,270
Damages Billed 0 0 0 3,730 0 0
Other Production Billed 6,060 0 4,414 56,358 0 I 40,817
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 173,028 177,845 239,234 1,272,438 1,057,433 1,284,263
Advertising Expense 1,008 0 2,044 18,342 0 34,582
Stagehand Wages 62,910 79,250 103,427 698,985 625,555 702,261
Contracted Security Expense 47,937 - 40,420 42,864 188,684 137,630 165,649
Ushers & T/T Wages 11,979 11,550 15,311 66,552 65,503 68,542
Ticket Sellers Wages 4,116 900 5,247 12,395 9,300 12,667
Ticket Service Charge Expense 1,558 10,760 5,080 29,538 48,805 25,348
City Police Fire Expense 4,813 0 4,363 28,100 300 30,345
EMT Medical Expense 4,146 3,925 4,085 28,384 13,738 20,063
Cleaning Wages 0 4] 0 2,418 0 1,000
Contracted Cleaning Expense 41,119 43,401 38,066 226,360 180,613 210,276
Insurance Expense 200 0 450 4,138 0 2,562
Group Sales Commissions ] 0 0 207 0 34
Allocated Telephone Expense 1,858 [o] 2,439 7,246 0 9,318
Damage Expense 0 0 0 9,500 0 0
Production Expense 3,967 0 3,003 50,372 0 115,874
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 185,611 190,206 226,378 1,371,219 1,081,444 1,398,519

NET SERVICE INCOME <12,583> <12,361> 12,856 <98,781> <24,011> <114,255>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended February 28, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 103 86 99,250 79,100 1,205,052 947,096
Consumer/Gated Shows 52 57 148,838 146,900 676,507 719,107
Devos Performance Hall 95 94 119,832 169,150 462,502 431,876
Ballroom Exclusive 44 52 26,794 36,850 296,951 356,438
Other 120 135 28,303 38,250 310,491 420,447
GRAND TOTALS 414 424 423,017 470,250 2,951,503 2,874,964
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.88% 20.28% 23.46% 16.82% 40.83% 32.94%
Consumer/Gated Shows 12.56% 13.44% 35.18% 31.24% 22.92% 25.01%
Devos Performance Hall 22.95% 22.17% 28.33% 35.97% 15.67% 15.02%
Ballroom Exclusive 10.63% 12.26% 6.33% 7.84% 10.06% 12.40%
Other 28.99% 31.84% 6.69% 8.13% 10.52% 14.62%



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 1,248,905
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 763,975
PREPAID EXPENSES 75,216
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,088,096

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 2,088,096

==zozzzmoezmsms

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 343,487
ACCRUED EXPENSES 244,538
DEFERRED INCOME 100,026
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 705,805
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,393,857
EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED <1,300,000>
FUNDING RECEIVED 1,118,880
RETAINED EARNINGS 1,215,904
NET INCOME (LOSS) <340, 544>
TOTAL EQUITY 694,240

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,088,096




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended February 28, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon L.eather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

58,145
321,641
88,111
42,095
147,797

68,451

22,601

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

763,975



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

----------------- CURRENT - === === == s e e e e e YTD - = mmmm e e e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 68,083 70,649 61,631 552,848 565,192 486,448
Part-Time 18,295 13,167 19,639 92,685 105,336 87,656
Wages-Trade 102,920 119,523 132,629 956, 047 956,184 936,831
Sales Commissions Group Sales 348 0 156 719 0 1,308
Auto Allowance 2,121 0 2,321 16,967 0 16,117
Auto Expense 150 2,271 150 1,200 18,168 1,200
Taxes & Benefits 50,519 52,188 57,345 385,787 417,504 382,374
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <98,404> <111,581> <140,876> <933,938> <892,648> <921,568>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 144,031 146,217 132,995 1,072,316 1,169,736 990, 365
Contracted Security 24,942 26,917 18,932 179,502 215,336 164,431
Contracted Cleaning 5,032 0 3,197 25,544 0 17,368
Other Contracted Services 186 200 224 1,633 1,600 1,789
Travel & Entertainment 3,157 1,209 486 8,482 9,672 7,758
Corporate Travel 4] 417 0 0 3,336 0
Meetings & Conventions 2,410 8,958 1,967 14,413 24,164 13,347
Dues & Subscriptions 0 300 42 5,128 2,400 2,541
Employee Training 729 833 0 8,186 6,664 1,300
Computer Expense 10,808 6,250 4,059 43,908 50,000 31,754
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 16,122 21,756 24,336 32,077
Marketing & Advertising 2,918 4,217 91 25,899 33,736 26,097
Box Office Expenses <17> o] <89> 4 0 <106>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 389
Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 14 0 0
Trash Removal 2,865 2,500 3,917 17,591 20,000 17,432
Equipment Rental 1,010 1,000 1,318 11,304 8,000 10,641
Landscaping 0 833 0 8,337 6,664 3,671
Exterminating 814 1,000 814 25,936 52,440 25,468
Cleaning [ 0 0 4,500 29,000 9,600
Construction Costs 0 0 0 150 0 0
Repairs & Maintenance 38,194 36,462 34,480 290,050 291,696 216,429
Supplies 29,288 18,250 29,842 184,799 146,000 128,179
Bank Service Charges 2,377 1,500 1,907 11,128 12,000 11,258
Insurance 27,809 22,232 30,888 173,256 177,856 173,934
Licenses & Fees 2,000 0 120 3,138 0 253
Printing & Stationary 1,565 917 214 2,897 7,336 372
Office Supplies 89 750 4,298 7,578 6,000 11,397
Postage 500 417 566 2,775 3,336 2,470
Parking Expense 2,158 1,500 1,663 16,606 12,000 13,470
Telephone Long Distance 7,441 6,000 7,445 60,386 48,000 47,416
Utilities 264,301 227,000 217,926 1,118,880 1,141,000 1,116,290
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 100,000 100,000 164,214
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <1,858> <1,833> <2,439> <7,246> <14,664> <9,318>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 443,468 383,371 398,421 2,366,530 2,417,908 2,241,919
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 587,499 529,588 531,416 3,438,846 3,587,644 3,232,284

¥



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,531,770 (698,470) 833,300 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,531,770 (698,470) 133,300 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
_ Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,071,518 4,601,963 9,673,481 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 471,518 601,963 1,073,481 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 297,044 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 597,044 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

February was a strong month for the Arena as it played host to its highest

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

83 34 117 121 (4)
420,315 195,084 615,399 680,500 (65,101)
1,068,609 197,149 1,265,758 1,284,118 (18,360)
1,133,330 363,167 1,496,497 1,456,159 40,338
2,201,939 560,316 2,762,255 2,740,277 21,978
1,627,327 681,936 2,309,263 2,240,000 69,263
3,829,266 1,242,252 5,071,518 4,980,277 91,241
96,542 51,736 148,278 118,845 (29,433)
126,234 70,674 196,908 197,258 350
195,733 60,756 256,489 315,994 59,505
986,243 393,516 1,379,759 1,337,761 (41,998)
85,598 27,247 112,845 106,590 (6,2565)
75,278 22,513 97,791 115,775 17,984
28,016 14,174 42,190 39,856 (2,334)
911,076 394,412 1,305,488 1,342,163 36,665
2,504,720 1,035,028 3,539,748 3,674,232 34,484
1,324,546 207,224 1,531,770 1,406,045 125,725
130,474 130,474 103,994 (26,480)

1,324,546 76,750 1,401,296 1,302,051 99,245

attended month of the fiscal year. Strong sales for Cirque du Soleil, John Mayer,
and Josh Groban concerts were the highlights of the month. While quantity of
concerts is below traditional expectations, the average sales per concett is well

above average at almost 10,000 per show.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending February 28, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 17 B 15 14
Attendance 91,397 74,600 75,518
Direct Event Income $258,472 $119,993 $138,696
Ancillary Income 209,959 183,525 186,106
Other Income 240,212 186,667 173,857
Indirect Expenses (408,473) (304,742) (323,120)
Net Income $300,171 $185,443 $175,538
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 83 79 80
Attendance 420,315 449,600 368,931
Direct Event Income $1,068,609 $773,470 $612,994
Ancillary Income 1,133,330 993,492 869,043
Other Income 1,627,327 1,493,336 1,405,965
Indirect Expenses (2,504,720) (2,385,436) (2,380,222)
Net Income $1,324,546 $874,862 $507,780

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead of budget for both the month and revised forecasted expectations. The highlights

of the month were the John Mayer and Josh Groban concerts, and the Cirque du Soleil date that sold very well.
Other events hosted during the month (Trucks, Stallions, Griffins) all performed at expected levels for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget for the month. Per caps for both food & beverage and merchandise
overall came in at expected levels, however, attendance was a little stronger leading to higher overali revenue
in both of those areas.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in above budget for the month as utilities (mainly steam) came in much higher than
anticipated due to the extreme cold temperatures during the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

----------------- CURRENT - - - == = = — m e mm e e e e o e e e YT Dmmmmmmmm e mmm e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 324,885 195,000 229,678 1,429,832 1,221,500 1,059,319
SERVICES INCOME <66,412> <175,007> <90,983> <361,223> <448,030> <446,325>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 258,472 119,993 138,696 1,068,609 773,470 612,994
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 170,755 146,770 154,506 949,130 820,787 732,579
NOVELTY 34,584 31,365 24,532 159,188 148,625 110,667
OTHER ANCILLARY 4,620 5,390 7,068 25,012 24,080 25,797
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 209,959 183,525 186,106 1,133,330 993,492 869,043
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 468,432 303,518 324,802 2,201,939 1,766,962 1,482,037
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 240,212 186,667 173,857 1,627,327 1,493,336 1,405,965
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 708,644 490,185 498,659 3,829,266 3,260,298 2,888,002
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 12,898 11,278 7,655 96,542 79,724 81,672
FINANCE 16,980 17,814 16,020 126,234 132,012 126,807
MARKETING 22,418 27,709 16,130 195,733 211,172 176,567
LUXURY SEATING 22,551 9,648 11,749 75,278 77,184 78,248
OPERATIONS 120,226 114,228 112,874 986,243 892,824 860,861
BOX OFFICE 11,169 8,897 6,622 85,598 71,176 66,972
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 5,183 3,322 5,206 28,016 26,576 28,191
OVERHEAD 197,048 111, 846 146,863 911,076 894,768 960,905
INDIRECT EXPENSES 408,473 304,742 323,120 2,504,720 2,385,436 2,380,222
NET OPERATING INCOME 300,171 185,443 175,538 1,324,546 874,862 507,780
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 300,171 185,443 175,538 1,324,546 874,862 507,780




Advertising Billed
Sponsorship Income

Labor Billed

Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed

Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed

Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed

EMT Medical Billed
Production Materials Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Damages Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
Advertising Expense

Sponsorship Expenses
Labor Wages

Contracted Changeover Setup Expense

Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense
Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense

EMT Medical Expense
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense
Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

---------------- CURRENT - =~ - --neeeooocoee cocceweo - -_YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
177,648 5,000 22,293 366,314 36,000 159,981
0 0 5,000 121,593 (o] 15,000
4,501 1,080 1,950 17,225 7,620 12,878
18,994 9,350 14,855 75,339 57,350 74,359
76,946 41,150 62,636 318,129 281,750 298,261
25,622 13,400 22,417 118,171 90,050 106,601
19,169 11,300 6,411 80,539 70,000 61,565
1,935 800 1,032 6,478 5,316 6,042
14,196 21,900 3,344 54,787 122,000 40,900
2,875 0 650 4,575 0 5,225
2,660 1,672 2,240 8,435 5,704 9,030
3,435 3,400 2,550 13,677 14,000 12,717
0 0 0 0 0 3,778
18,270 7,200 7,991 83,617 60,450 54,759
0 0 0 [ 0 1,123
260 0 0 5,771 0 4,615
2,560 2,575 3,185 16,865 17,375 17,955
0 0 0 1,079 0 0
31,146 14,600 34,907 188,477 108,100 194,007
400,214 133,427 191,460 1,481,068 875,715 1,078,795
178,525 5,000 23,420 389,502 46,000 173,502
0 0 1,157 1,653 0 1,157
3,826 918 1,658 14,641 7,395 10,946
40,220 29,350 30,806 142,019 157,576 171,153
71,639 40,095 58,303 323,745 305,021 298,655
38,252 27,150 47,075 210,338 161,760 205,318
49,862 32,800 46,047 185,738 179,170 191,713
1,645 0 877 5,690 0 5,135
9,175 18,200 3,352 53,689 122,850 35,606
995 1,672 2,240 5,079 6,954 11,509
4,894 4,643 4,778 24,570 23,119 21,120
36,380 33,445 22,488 155,591 191,594 162,592
844 0 0 5,098 0 2,009
648 561 866 4,820 4,706 4,742
29,722 14,600 39,376 320,120 117,600 229,963
466,627 208,434 282,443 1,842,291 1,323,745 1,525,120

<66,412> <75,007> <90,983> <361,223> <448,030> <446,325>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending February 28, 2007

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
19 18 75,904 74,500 401,003 302,348
4 4 27,761 24,500 171,131 132,357
16 14 140,982 113,600 1,153,380 885,476
32 33 145,982 180,000 333,869 328,515
12 10 29,686 57,000 111,665 118,266
83 79 420,315 449,600 2,171,048 1,766,962
22.89% 22.78% 18.06% 16.57% 18.47% 17.11%
4.82% 5.06% 6.60% 5.45% 7.88% 7.49%
19.28% 17.72% 33.54% 2527% 53.13% 50.11%
38.55% 41.77% 34.73% 40.04% 15.38% 18.59%
14.46% 12.66% 7.06% 12.68% 5.14% 6.69%



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,206,550
1,436,797
87,397

5,730,744

==ccocooom====

760,939
275,461
1,493,779
2,029,822

<1,800,000>
584,873
1,061,324
1,324,546




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending February 28, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

557,618
419,395
26,390
40,726
198,312

106,246

58,458

29,652

1,436,797



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 02/28/07

----------------- CURRENT -~ = = = = e oo oo oo e e e e e eYTD e m e o mmmm e mm e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 58,584 59,541 52,944 460,453 476,328 448, 730
Part-Time 10,460 5,833 8,210 50,717 46,664 46,107
Wages-Trade 98,129 69,232 87,044 575,403 553, 856 537,893
Sales Commissions Group Sales 348 0 355 7,931 0 3,543
Auto Allowance 594 985 594 4,750 7,880 4,633
Auto Expense 300 0 300 2,400 0 2,400
Taxes & Benefits 46,905 38,187 41,192 290,449 305,496 296, 991
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <97,769> <59,837> <81,789> <485, 045> <478,696> <443, 338>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 117,552 113,941 108,850 907,059 911,528 896, 960
Contracted Security 18,076 19,760 16,727 163,403 158,080 154,111
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 3,250 2,098 18,604 26,000 21,581
Other Contracted Services 309 300 429 17,048 2,400 3,898
Travel & Entertainment 2,472 858 41 10,709 6,864 6,160
Corporate Travel 4] 625 0 0 5,000 509
Meetings & Conventions 1,294 7,850 0 3,320 10,300 2,557
Dues & Subscriptions 168 208 <472> 4,994 1,664 7,922
Employee Training 0 750 0 1,808 6,000 337
Miscellaneous Expense [ 0 0 269 0 0
Computer Expense 5,693 5,417 4,901 48,917 43,336 49, 000
Professional Fees 2,948 2,583 1,875 20,758 20,664 16,303
Marketing & Advertising 22,287 15,000 6,913 105,663 120,000 70,159
Box Office Expenses <710> 0 <927> <1l,714> 0 <1, 840>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 [ 348
Trash Removal 1,440 1,500 3,144 13,661 12,000 12,325
Equipment Rental 1,847 500 1,314 12,634 4,000 11,037
Landscaping 0 483 0 3,621 3,864 2,234
Exterminating 248 300 248 1,935 2,400 2,500
Cleaning 0 150 0 2,650 1,200 2,650
Rental Office Equipment 0 750 0 0 6,000 0
Repairs & Maintenance 18,541 9,333 8,016 144,010 74,664 110, 820
Supplies 19,017 15,758 28,867 155,823 126,064 129,106
Bank Service Charges 784 750 533 3,797 6,000 4,428
Insurance 22,487 15,179 16,565 120,214 121,432 107, 054
Licenses & Fees 2,000 0 [ 3,000 0 72
Other Taxes 0 0 95 1] 0 <174>
Printing & Stationary 2,175 917 126 5,425 7,336 387
Office Supplies 1,129 1,000 3,630 10,611 8,000 13,245
Postage 1,811 1,000 1,531 10,288 8,000 6,645
Parking Expense 2,548 2,000 2,076 20,224 16,000 17,170
Telephone Long Distance 5,498 7,000 3,879 40,780 56,000 57,743
Utilities 149,504 68,400 97,713 584,873 547,200 542,637
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 100,000 100,000 162,719

Common Area Expense <4,597> <2,945> <4,616> <24,844> <23,560> <25,638>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <648> <375> <866> <4,820> <3,000> <4,742>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 290,921 190,801 214,270 1,597,661 1,473,908 1,483,263

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 408,473 304,742 323,120 2,504,720 2,385,436 2,380,222




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,531,770 (698,470) 833,300 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,531,770 (698,470) 133,300 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,071,518 4,601,963 9,673,481 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 471,518 601,963 1,073,481 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 297,044 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 597,044 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL ARENA

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUE & COMMISSIONS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

MONTH
Concession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

YEAR TO DATE
Concession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

Item IV.b.iii.

MONTHLY EVENTS - PER CAP COMPARISON

Monster Trucks

Ace of Hearts Tennis
John Mayer

Josh Groban
Lipizzaner Stallions
Griffins Games 28-33

Griffins Season

Total Family Shows
Total Sporting Events
Total Concerts

February February February
Actual Budget Prior Year
17 15 14
379,323 333,200 443,611
(178,282) (156,604) (225,084)
(40,631) (38,500) (76,672)
160,410 138,096 141,855
89,688 71,800 118,045
(72,201) (57,799) (97,831)
(4,350) (5,327) (7,564)
13,137 8,674 12,650
173,547 146,770 154,505
(2,793)
170,755 146,770 154,506
YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
78 76 80
1,960,428 1,782,200 1,772,808
(921,401) (837,634) (898,131)
(158,025) (181,500) (195,075)
881,002 763,066 679,602
494,450 424,800 441,483
(392,290) (341,969) (366,325)
(21,376) (25,110) (22,181)
80,784 57,721 52,977
961,786 820,787 732,579
(12,656)
949,130 820,787 732,579
Previous Visit Current Year Percentage Change
$3.56 $4.04 13.48%
$3.69 $4.83 30.89%
$5.89 $4.93 -16.30%
$1.76 $1.80 2.27%
$2.69 $2.86 6.32%
$5.20 $5.16 -0.77%
$5.16 $5.03 -2.52%
$3.34 $3.92 17.40%
$4.95 $4.41 -11.09%
$5.37 $5.21 -3.04%



Item IV.b.ii.

8:12 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/09/07 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2007
Feb 28, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1080 - Operations - Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Recelvable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Recelvable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreclation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip

Depreclation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2008 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2600 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,299,504.10
143,966.20

4,443,470.30

19,658,736.92
2,021,241.17
144,082.29
-3,100,000.07

18,624,060.31

23,067,530.61

-41,778.69
322,431.00

280,652.31

-437,774.44
778,271.02

340,496.58
43,914.30

665,083.19

23,732,693.80

313,105.73
486,224.17

799,329.90

717,173.61
1,872,750.73
299,103.00
744,284.74

3,633,312.08

4,432,641.98

4,432,641.98

37,035,584.45
-15,526,165.80
-2,209,468.83

19,299,951.82

23,732,893.80




10:00 AM
03/08/07 Reconciliation Detall
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 02/28/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 40 items
BillPmt-~..  1/29/2007 6594 COVERCO inc.
Bill Pmt-..  1/26/2007 6596 DTE Energy
BillPmt-.. 1/29/2007 6585 Diversity Management Strat...
Bill Pmt-..  1/28/2007 6593 Consumers Energy
Bl Pmt-... 1/29/2007 6597 Gene E. Fonger, 0.D.
BilPmt... 1/28/2007 6598 Gordon Food Service, Inc.
BiltPmt-.. 1/29/2007 6599 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt-..  1/28/2007 6600 Grand Rapids Popcom
Bill Pmt-...  1/29/2007 6601 ICMA Retirement Corporati...
BillPmt-.. 1/20/2007 6602 ICMA Retirement Corporati...
8l Pmt-.. 17292007 6603 Midwest Food Equipment S...
Bill Pmt-..  1/28/2007 6604 Partners by Design, LLC
Bill Pmt-.. 1/28/2007 6605 Posterlold Corporation
Bill Pmt-..  1/28/2007 6608 Priority Health
Bl Pmt-...  1/29/2007 6608 Rick L. Van Sweden DDS PC
Bl Pmt-..  1/20/2007 6610 Seaman's Air Conditioning ...
Bill Pmt~...  1/28/2007 6611 The Employers’ Association
Check 2122007 10162 Susan M. Waddell
Chack 2/2/2007 10162 Susan M. Waddeil
Check 21212007 10161 Rich MacKeigan

20212007 10161 Rich MacKeigan

BillPmt-.. 2/14/2007 6628 Andy J. Egan Company, inc.
BilPmt-.. 2/14/2007 6627 Consumers Energy
BillPmt-.. 2/14/2007 6628 Gene £. Fonger, O.D.
BilPmt-.. 2/14/2007 6638 Richard N. MacKeigan
Bill Pmt-... 2/14/2007 6629 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
8ill Pmt-.. 2/14/2007 6630 Hurst fndustries
Bl Pmt-.. 2/1472007 6631 ICMA Retirement Corporati...
BillPmt-.. 2/14/2007 68832 ICMA Retirement Corporati...
Bill Pmt-.. 2/14/2007 6633 Kent Count Dept of Public ...
BilPmt-.. 21142007 6634 MoConomy Properties LLC
Bl Pmt-.. 2/14/2007 6635 Office Depot
Bill Pmt-.. 2/14/2007 6636 Progressive AE
BllPmt-.. 2/14/2007 6837 Rapid Hot Coffee Service
Check 2/16/2007 10164 Susan M. Waddsll
Check 2/16/2007 10163 Rich MacKeigan
Check 2/16/12007 10164 Susan M. Waddell
Check 211612007 wire Intuit
Check 2/16/2007 10163 Rich MacKeigan
Check 2/21/2007 wire Stanton Total Event Planning

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 132 items
Bill Pmt-...  1/28/2007 6809 Robbins Lock Shop Inc. VOID:
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking reveniie
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 1/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenus
Deposit 2/1/2007 DeVas Place parking revenue
Depasit 21112007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 212007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 21112007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Depasit 2/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue

2/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue

Deposit 20212007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 21212007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2212007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/3r2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/3/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 21312007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/3/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2132007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2132007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 21412007 DeVos Place parking revenue
Deposit 2/412007 DeVos Place parking revenue

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Cir

D DE D DD D D D DN DD D DD DD M DN DI MR DR MM AR M I MMM XK XK XX XK

D DK D DB DC D D DC DK I I M XKD D D X XK DM XK XK X XK XK X

Amount Balance
379,372.85
-593.60 -593.60
-1,088.11 -1,691.71
-4,187.50 -8,879.21
-88,572.47 -74,451.68
£9.00 -74,520.68
-7.573.28 -82,093.68
-186.40 -82,260.36
~24425 -82,534.61
-542.80 -83,077.41
~100.00 -83,177.41
-306.12 -83,483.63
-59,342.50 -142,826.03
22388 -143,050.01
-370.42 -143,420.43
-84.00 -143514.43
-7,238.00 -150,752.43
-291.00 -151,043.43
-1,498.00 -162,539.43
-865.61 -163,405.04
-183.46 +183,688.50
-870.67 -154,459.17
+2,630.00 -157,089.17
-37,621.00 -194,710.17
22200 -194,932.17
-2,128.39 -197,060.66
-70,890.13 -287,850.69
-10,034.00 -277,984.69
-271.40 -278,256.09
-50.00 -278,306.0
-193,844.64 -472,150.73
-2,062.50 -474,213.23
-349.99 -474,563.22
-4,357.35 -478,92057
-28.98 -478,949.55
-1,498.00 -480,445.55
-178.42 -480,623.97
-1,082.44 -481,706 41
~299.00 -482,005.41
-870.67 -482,876.08
-5,693.29 -488,569.37
-488,569.37 -488,569.37
0.00 000
825.50 826.60
31.50 857.00
65.00 922,00
167.00 1,089.00
1,181.00 2,270.00
1,601.00 3,871.00
409.00 4,280.00
187.00 4,467.00
581.00 6,048.00
77350 5,821.50
305.50 6,127.00
1,534.50 7,661.50
97.00 7,768.580
§46.00 8,303.50
3,599.00 11,902.50
53350 12,436.00
1,096.00 13,532.00
1,720.00 15,261.00
1,985.50 1724650
591.50 17,838.00
51850 18,356.50
1,124.50 19,481.00
22200 19,703.00
2,528.00 22,231.00
318.50 22,549.50
2,470.00 2501880
477.00 25,496.50

-2-



10:00 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 02/28/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 2/412007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,482.00 26,978.60
Deposit 2/5/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 124.00 27,102.50
Deposit 2/5/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 169.00 2727150
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVas Place parking revenue X 66.00 27,337.60
Deposit 2/6/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 154.00 . 27,491.80
Deposit 2/612007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 229.00 27,720.50
Deposit 2012007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 201.50 27,922,00
Deposit 21712007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 621.50 28,543.50
Deposit 21712007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 88.00 28,628.50
Deposit 21712007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 61.00 28,690.50
Daposit 27172007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 804.00 - 20,494.50
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 376.00 29,870.50
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 27400 30,144.50
Deposit 2/812007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 841.00 30,085.50
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 500.00 31,485.50
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVaos Place parking revenus X 182.50 31,678.00
Deoposlt 2/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 13.00 31,691.00
Deposit 2012007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 3,70750 35,398.50
Deposit 2/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 270.00 35,668.50
Deposit 2872007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 528.00 36,186.50
Deposit 2/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,007.50 37,204.00
Deposit 2/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 8250 37,286.50
Deposit 2/9/2007 DeVos Place excess cash flow: January ... X 150,000.00 187,286.50
Deposit 2/9/2007 Van Ande! Arena excess cash flow: Janu... X 100,0600.00 287,286.50
Deposit 2/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 357.50 287,644.00
Deposit 2/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 986.50 268,630.50
Deposit 2/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,940.50 291,571.00
Deposit 2/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 403.00 291,974.00
Deposit 2/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 665.00 292,639.00
Deposit 2/102007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,462.50 284,101.50
Deposit 2/11/2007 DeVos Place parking revanue X 1,878.50 205,980.00
Deposit 2/1172007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 25350 296,233.50
Deposit 21112007 DsVos Place parking revenue X 949.00 297,182.60
Deposit 211212007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 32,00 207,214.50
Deposit 21422007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 194.00 297,408.50
Deposit 21212007 DeVos Place parldng revenue X 261.00 297,669.50
Deposit 2/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 55.00 297,724.50

 Deposit 2/1312007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 61.00 297,785.50
Deposit 2/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 654.00 298,439.50
Deposit 2/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 255.00 268,694.50
Deposit 2/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 572.50 2689,267.00
Deposit 2/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 247.00 299,514.00
Deposit 2114/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 476.00 209,890.00
Deposit 2/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 585.00 300,575.00
Deposit 2/14/2007 DeVos Piace parking revenue X 1,637.00 302,212.00
Deposit 2/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 57.00 302,269.00
Deposit 21152007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 85.00 302,354.00
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking tevenue X 2,23850 304,692.50
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 874.00 305,466.50
Depasit 2/1612007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 604.50 306,071.00
Deposit 2/15/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 18.00 306,089.00
Deposit 2/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,858.00 308,947.00
Deposit 2/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 300.00 309,247.00
Deposit 21672007 DeVos Place parking revenuse X 14250 309,388.50
Deposit 2/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 910.00 310,2089.50
Deposit 2/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 455.00 310,754.50
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revsnue X 1,280.00 312,044.60
Deposit 2/16/2007 DeVos Piace parking revenus X 21100 312,255.50
Deposit 2/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,761.50 314,017.00
Deposit 2/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 637.00 314,654.00
Deposit 2/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,534.00 316,188.00
Deposit 21172007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 656.50 316,844.50
Deposit 2117/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 3,019.00 319,863.90
Deposit 211712007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 478.50 320,342.00
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,330.00 321,681.00
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,074.50 323,755.50
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 546.00 324,301.80
Deposit 2/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 139.00 324,440.50
Deposit 2/19/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 42.00 324,482.50
Deposit 2/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 42.00 324,524.50
Deposit 2/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 130.00 324,654.50
Deposit 2/20/12007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 79.00 324,73350
Deposit 2/20/2007 Interest X 1,970.81 326,704.31
Deposit 2/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 18.00 326,722.31
Deposit 2/21/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 416.00 327,138.31

-3-



10:00 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/08/07 Reconciliation Detalil
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 02/28/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 212112007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 351.00 327,489.31
Deposit 2/2112007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 303.00 327,792.31
Deposit 2/21/2007 DeVos Pilace parking revenue X 262.00 328,054.31
Deposit 212212007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 285.00 328,339.31
Deposit 202212007 > DeVos Place parking revenue X 208.00 328,547.31
Deposit 2122/2007 DeVas Place parking revenue X 28.00 328,675.31
Deposit 2/2212007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 910.00 320,485.31
Deposit 212212007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 5§9.00 329,544.31
Deposit 2/22/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 637.00 330,081.31
Deposit 2/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 7150 330,152.81
Deposit 22312007 : DeVos Place parking revenue X 34450 330,497.31
Deposit 2/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 54500 331,042.31
Deposit 2/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 188.50 331,230.81
Deposit 2/23/2007 DeVos Place parking ravenue X 800.00 332,030.81
Deposit 22312007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 34750 332,378.31
Deposlt 212412007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,611.50 333,889.81
Deposit 212412007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,072.50 335,082.31
Deposit 2/2412007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 721.00 335,783.31
Deposit 202412007 DeVos Piace parking revenue X 2,406.50 338,189.8¢
Deposit 2124/2007 DeVos Place parking revenuse X 400.00 338,589.81
Deposit 2/25/2007 DeVaos Place parking revenue X 1,241.80 339,831.31
Deposit 2/25/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 221.00 340,052.31
Deposit 21252007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 487.50 340,539.81
Deposit 212612007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 180.00 340,718.81
Deposit 2/26/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 222.50 340,942.31
Deposit 272612007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1.00 340,943.31
Depaosit 2/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 380.50 341,323.81
Deposit 212772007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 22200 341,545.81
Deposit 2/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 62.00 341,607.81

Total Deposits and Credits 341,607.81 341,607.81
Total Cleared Transactions -146,961.56 -146,961.66
Cleared Balance -148,961.56 23241120
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt-...  4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health -398.73 -398.73
Bill Pmt-...  2/27/2007 6643 Grand Rapids Cily Treasurer -11,756.78 -12,15551
Bill Pmt-...  2/27/2007 6644 {CMA Retirement Corporetl... 27140 -12,426.91
BitPmt-.. 2/27/2007 6645 {CMA Retirement Corporati... -50.00 -12,476.91
Bill Pmt-...  2/27/2007 6646 Priority Health -370.42 -12,847.33
Bl Pmt-...  2/27/2007 66847 Progressive AE -3473.51 -16,320.84
BllPmt-.. 2272007 6642 Eastern Floral -80.95 «168,381.79
Bl Pmt-...  2/27/2007 6641 DTE Energy -694.88 -17,076.67
Bl Pmt-... 2/27/2007 6640 Dickinson Wright PLLC -356.50 -17,433.17
Bilt Pmt-...  2/27/2007 6639 Consumers Energy -72,561.42 -89,894 .59
Total Checks and Payments -89,994.59 -89,004.59
Deposits and Credits - § items
Sales Rec... 9/14/2006 Grand Action Committee 0.00 0.00
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Piace parking revenue 497.00 497.00
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue 762.50 1,269.50
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue 198.00 1,457.50
Depasit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue 92.00 1,549.50
Total Deposits and Credits 1,549.50 1,549.50
Total Uncleared Transactions -88,445.09 -88,445.00
Register Balance as of 02/28/2007 -235,406.65 143,866.20



10:00 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03I08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 02/28/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo _C_lr_ Amount Balance
New Transactions
Checks and Payments -4 items
Check 3/2/2007 10165 Rich MacKeigan -169.95 -169.85
Check 3/212007 10166 Susan M. Waddell -834.34 -1,004.28
Check 32/2007 10165 Rich MacKelgan . -870.67 -1,874.86
Check 3/2/2007 10166 Susan M. Waddell +1,496.00 -3,370.98
Tota! Checks and Payments -3,370.96 -3,370.96
Totat New Transactions -3,370.96 -3,370.96
Ending Balance -238,777.61 140,898.24




9:26 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/08/07 Reconciliation Detail
1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 01/31/2007

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 19,558,736.92
Cleared Balance 19,558,736.92
Reglsier Balance as of 01/31/2007 19,558,736.92

Ending Balance 19,668,736.92




%
o771
GADY =

T6°9EL'8BSS’6T
A9 QdLsod a3ILS0d HFWIL JONYIVE SNOILOAJAA SNOILIQAVY aodnos ddAL dLYa

€T6ET TZZ TOLO :JHIWAN ONIIVYEJO-YYD @ aNnd
LO/TE/TO HONO¥HI LO/TO/TO

JIODAIT aNnd
0€:2T LO/ET/T0 :NOY
6 s @ovd LN 40 ALNOOD fLdYET



8:30 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/09/07 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2006 through February 2007
Jul °08 - Feb 07

income
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 563,005.62
4540 - Land Lease 88,410.00
4848 - Parking Revenues 526,838.84
4580 - Miscellaneous Revenue ﬂ_o_o

Total Income 1,184,624.46

Expense
6000 - Professional Services 40,869.09
6060 - Other Contractual Services 13,509.18
6086 - Pedestrian Safety 24,837.59
8068 - Parking Management 186,370.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 29,260.80
8200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,054,144.04
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 38,746.15
6300 - Utilities Expense 1,671,071.63
8600 - DID Assessment 50,208.90
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services 65,724.91

Total Expense 3,404,091.29

Net iIncome -2,209,466.83



:33 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/09/07
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss by Fund
July 2006 through February 2007
Admin & Caplital Replacement
{Operations) Unclassified TOTAL
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 563,005.62 0.00 563,005.62
4640 - Land Lease 88,410.00 0.00 88,410.00
4845 - Parking Revenues 526,838.84 0.00 526,838.84
4560 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 0.00 16,370.00
Total income 1,184,624.46 0.00 1,194,624.46
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Sesvices 23,902.77 0.00 23,902.77
6040 - Legal Services 16,966.32 0.00 16,966.32
Total 6000 - Professional Services 40,869.09 0.00 40,869.09
6080 - Other Contractual Services 7,815.89 5,693.29 13,509.18
6088 - Pedestrian Safety 24,837.59 0.00 24,837.59
6088 - Parking Management 186,370.00 0.00 186,370.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00 0.00 9.00
6020 - Computer Services 0.00 299.00 299.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86 0.00 19,196.86
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 0.00 236.46
6120 - Supplies 5,049.48 0.00 5,049.48
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00 0.00 4,470.00
Total 8100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 28,961.80 299.00 29,260.80
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,054,144.04 0.00 1,054,144.04
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 38,746.15 0.00 38,746.15
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 756,193.45 0.00 756,193.45
6310 - Natural Gas 8,437.65 0.00 8,437.65
6320 - Steam 845,971.06 0.00 845,971.06
6340 - Water & Sewer 60,469.47 0.00 60,469.47
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,671,071.63 0.00 1,671,071.63
6600 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 0.00 50,288.90
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00 0.00 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 51,688.39 0.00 51,688.39
8030 - Empioyee Benefits 14,036.52 0.00 14,036.52
Totat 8000 - Personal Services 65,724.91 0.00 85,724.91
Total Expense 3,398,099.00 5,892.29 3,404,091.29
Net Income 2,203 474.64 £5,992.29 -2,209,486.83




8:35 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/09/07 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls July 2006 through February 2007
Jul ‘08 - Feb 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
income
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 563,005.62 523,336.00 39,669.62 107.6%
4840 - Land Lease 88,410.00 103,064.00 -14,654.00 85.8%
4848 - Parking Revenues 526,838.84 489,712.00 37.126.84 107.6%
4830 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 10,000.00 6,370.00 163.7%
Total income 1,194,624.46 1,126,112.00 68,512.46 106.1%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 23,902.77 17,336.00 6,566.77 1378%
6040 - Legal Services 16.966.32 20,000.00 -3.033.68 84.8%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 40,869.09 37,336.00 3,533.09 109.5%
060 - Other Contractual Services 13,509.18 40,000.00 -26,490.82 33.8%
8068 - Pedestrian Safety 24,837.59 53,336.00 -28,498.41 46.6%
6088 - Parking Management 186,370.00 22482400 -38,454.00 828%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00
6020 - Computer Services 209.00
8030 - Insurance-Propertyil.labiiity 19,196.86 13,336.00 5,860.86 143.9%
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 2,664.00 -2,427.54 8.9%
6120 Su 5,049.48 6,664.00 -1,614.52 75.8%
8140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00
Total 8100 - Other Supplles & Expenses 26,260.80 22,664.00 6,596.80 120.1%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,054,144.04 724,000.00 330,144.04 145.6%
8210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 38,746.15
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 756,193.45 796,000.00 -39,806 55 95.0%
6310 - Natural Gas 8,437.65 12,000.00 -3,862.35 70.3%
6320 - Steam 845,971.06 739,664.00 106,307.06 114.4%
8340 - Water & Sewer 60,469.47 8,256.00 52,213.47 732.4%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,671,071.63 1,555,920.00 115,151.63 107.4%
6600 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 33,104.00 17,194.90 151.9%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 51,688.39 39,200.00 12,488.38 131.9%
8030 - Employee Benefits 14,036.52 14,048.00 -11.48 99.9%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 65,724.91 53,248.00 12,476.91 123.4%
Total Expense 3,404,091.29 2,744,432.00 859,659.29 124.0%
Net income -2,209468.83 -1,618,320.00 -591,148.83 138.8%

- 1N



8:37 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03008707 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2008 through February 2007
Jul '08 - Feb 07 Jul ‘08 - Feb 08 $ Change % Change
income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4600 - Interest on investments 563,005.62 440,292.61 122,713.01 27.9%
4840 - Land Lease 88,410.00 92,176.00 -3,766.00 4.1%
4545 - Parking Revenues 526,838.84 445,438.15 81,400.69 18.3%
4650 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 63,2368.74 -46,866.74 ~14.1%
Total Income 1,194,624.46 1,041,143.50 153,480.96 14.7%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 23,9802.77 38,492.44 -12,589.67 -34.5%
6040 - Legal Services 16,966.32 16,724.18 24214 1.5%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 40,869.09 53,216.62 -12,34753 -23.2%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 13,509.18 7,487.35 6,011.83 80.2%
6085 - Pedestrian Safety 24,837.59 24,196.18 641.41 2.7%
6068 - Parking Management 186,370.00 174,497.40 11,872.60 6.8%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00 -10.00 19.00 190.0%
6020 - Compuster Services 209.00 249.95 49.05 19.6%
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86 8,630.00 10,566.86 122.4%
6110 - Meeting Expense 23846 1,480.12 -1,243.66 -84.0%
6120 - Supplles 5,049.48 1,659.97 3,489.51 223.1%
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00 0.00 4,470.00 100.0%
Total 8100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 29,260.80 11,910.04 17,350.76 145.7%
6160 - Facility Repalr and Maintenance 0.00 27,308.25 -27,308.25 -100.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,054,144.04 1,331,649.94 -277,605.90 -20.8%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 38,748.15 0.00 38,748.15 100.0%
6300 - Utilities Expense
€301 - Electricity 756,193.45 713,439.04 42,784.41 6.0%
8310 - Natural Gas 843765 17,544.86 -9,107.21 51.9%
6320 - Steam 845,971.06 771,727.08 74,243.98 9.6%
€340 - Water & Sewer 60,489.47 70,737.37 -10,267.80 -145%
Total 8300 - Utiiities Expense 1,671,071.63 1,573,448.35 97,623.28 6.2%
8410 - interest & Paying Agent Fees 0.00 750.00 -750.00 -100.0%
6500 - DID Assessment 50,208.60 0.00 50,208.90 100.0%
6600 - SMG incentive Fees 229,259.00 184,533.00 34,726.00 17.9%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 51,688.39 12,834.85 38,763.54 299.6%
8030 - Employee Benefits 14,036.52 12,331.24 1,705.28 13.8%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 65,724.91 25,266.09 40,458.82 160.1%
Total Expense 3,404,091.29 3,424271.22 -20,179.93 -0.6%
Net income «2,209466.83 «2,383,127.72 173,660.89 7.3%

-11-



Item IV.b.i.

ACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids ~ Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

March concludes the third quarter of the fiscal year for DeVos Place and the
symbolic end of the Consumer Show season. Consumer shows hosted during
the third quarter were inconsistent as weather played a big factor (both positive
and negative) on many of the shows. The balance of the fiscal year looks to
hold fairly consistent with original budgeted expectations and should cause

for DeVos Place to end the fiscal year a little over $120,000 ahead of budget.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
496 152 648 624 24
524,578 123,330 647,908 727,780 (79.872)
2,006,949 412,825 2,419,774 2,323,417 96,357
1,683,562 452,349 2,035,911 2,007,628 28,283
3,590,511 865,174 4,455,685 4,331,045 124,640
166,395 61,984 228,379 231,000 (2,621)
3,756,906 927,158 4,684,064 4,562,045 122,019
105,069 63,023 158,092 140,906 (17,186)
166,686 45,562 212,248 205,722 (6,526)
54,539 21,180 75,719 78,379 2,660
997,095 335,365 1,332,460 1,343,743 11,283
648,284 286,095 934,379 961,288 26,909
68,113 16,704 84,817 73,588 (11,229)
168,549 76,183 244,732 245,772 1,040
1,793,080 449,693 2,242,773 2,238,289 (4,484)
4,001,415 1,283,805 5,285,220 5,287,687 2,467
(244,510) (356,647) (601,156) (725,642) 124,486
109,241 109,241 153,702 (44,461)
(244,510) (465,888) (710,397) (879,344) 168,947




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending March 31, .
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH March March March
Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 82 80 73
Attendance 101,561 134,200 115,804
Direct Event Income $389,790 $370,728 $337,779
Ancillary Income 249,168 265,414 249,629
Other Income 19,696 19,250 15,470
Indirect Expenses (562,569) (496,588) (5657,418)
Net Income $96,085 $158,804 $45,460
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 496 504 493
Attendance 524,578 604,450 527,816
Direct Event Income $2,006,949 $1,941,542 $1,942,691
Ancillary Income 1,583,562 1,569,564 1,590,477
Other Income 166,395 173,250 123,384
Indirect Expenses (4,001,415) (4,084,232) (3,789,702)
Net Income ($244,510) ($399,876) ($133,150)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in a little ahead of budget for the month. Most events performed at
consistent levels, however, the big hightlight of the month was the Women's Expo which
crushed their previous attendance records and performed well ahead of budget.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell a little below budgeted expectations as Catering and Electrical spending
fell a little short. Events hosted during the month were pretty consistent overall, the shortage
was more a result of accumulating from all events versus a shortfall on one or two.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses exceeded budget for the month, however, was more a function of timing
as the expectation is that overall spending for the fiscal year will end favorably as compared
to the original budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

------------------ CURRENT - - === == w=m===22cm== ——eomammmnmeesYTDamomcmemmommmoeooooo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 403,612 388,300 349,238 2,119,552 1,983,125 2,068,404
SERVICES INCOME <13,823> <17,572> <11,458> <112,603> <41,583> <125,714>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 389,790 370,728 337,779 2,006,949 1,941,542 1,942,691
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 80,056 87,646 95,913 578,679 589,227 583,529
NOVELTY 2,075 1,000 1,648 8,823 9,200 6,976
ELECTRICAL 64,013 67,719 72,692 334,649 306,416 371,119
OTHER ANCILLARY 103,023 109,049 79,376 661,411 664,721 628,854
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 249,168 265,414 249,629 1,583,562 1,569,564 1,590,477
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 638,957 636,142 587,408 3,590,511 3,511,106 3,533,168
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 19,696 19,250 15,470 166,395 173,250 123,384
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 658, 654 655,392 602,878 3,756,906 3,684,356 3,656,552
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 16,645 11,743 7,430 105,069 105, 687 89,672
FINANCE 23,363 17,143 21,906 166,686 154,287 155,727
MARKETING 9,273 6,531 4,493 54,539 58,779 51,098
OPERATIONS 126,922 102,548 130,629 997,095 1,001,872 856,877
EVENT MANAGEMENT 100,564 79,859 95,226 648,284 721,731 601,979
BOX OFFICE 13,126 6,133 9,408 68,113 55,197 60,916
SALES 23,674 20,481 18,456 168,549 184,329 116,265
OVERHEAD 249,002 252,150 269,869 1,793,080 1,802,350 1,857,168
INDIRECT EXPENSES 562,569 496,588 557,418 4,001,415 4,084,232 3,789,702
NET OPERATING INCOME 96,085 158,804 45,460 <244,510> <399,876> <133,150>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 96,085 158,804 45,460 <244,510> <399,876> <133,150>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

---------------- CURRENT----~=--=-c-=-uew =w--=---------YEAR TO DATE-----------=~

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 9,716 0 0 27,650 0 32,772
Changeover Setup Billed 1,931 0 1,898 6,171 0 13,068
Stagehands Billed 107,098 73,900 128,378 849,526 720,550 875,373
Security Billed 32,777 30,130 33,380 160,954 170,810 196,959
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 17,071 19,400 20,026 112,146 114,025 115,764
Box Office Billed 2,300 2,800 2,800 13,450 14,100 13,300
Ticketing Service Billed 23,871 30,000 27,841 124,097 155,165 119,073
Utilities Billed 500 0 374 3,641 0 3,374
City Police Fire Billed 4,340 0 4,933 37,264 2,575 28,918
EMT Medical Billed 5,038 3,472 5,638 37,449 18,710 26,643
Cleaning Billed 3,956 0 1,752 14,327 0 5,235
Insurance Billed 220 0 1,011 5,006 [o] 3,642
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 o ] 503 0 86
Telephone Billed 8,670 5,250 8,705 37,655 26,450 45,975
Damages Billed 7,196 0 550 10,926 0 550
Other Production Billed 5,283 0 13,007 61,640 0 53,824
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 229,966 164,952 250,292 1,502,405 1,222,385 1,534,556
Advertising Expense 8,760 0 0 27,103 0 34,582
Stagehand Wages 98,848 71,683 115,690 797,833 697,238 817,951
Contracted Security Expense 48,743 30,130 43,085 237,427 167,760 208,734
Ushers & T/T Wages 11,950 13,580 14,018 78,502 79,083 82,560
Ticket Sellers Wages 5,217 5,150 4,298 17,613 14,450 16,965
Ticket Service Charge Expense 1,715 12,000 5,127 31,251 60,805 30,475
City Police Fire Expense 5,774 0 4,933 33,874 300 35,277
EMT Medical Expense 4,338 3,422 3,725 32,722 17,160 23,787
Cleaning Wages 0 0 0 2,418 0 1,000
Contracted Cleaning Expense 53,647 46,559 52,875 280,007 227,172 263,151
Insurance Expense 192 [} 760 4,330 ] 3,321
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 0 207 0 34
Allocated Telephone Expense 2,168 ] 1,835 9,414 0 11,153
Damage Expense <2,804> 0 0 6,696 0 0
Production Expense 5,239 0 15,406 55,611 0 131,280
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 243,789 182,524 261,751 1,615,008 1,263,968 1,660,269

NET SERVICE INCOME <13,823> <17,572> <11,458> <112,603> <41,583> <125,714>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended March 31, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 126 107 116,175 10,060 1,414,035 1,146,844
Consumer/Gated Shows 65 68 211,851 219,900 957,202 968,472
Devos Performance Hall 108 114 136,654 201,300 546,108 522,344
Ballroom Exclusive 52 56 28,874 38,850 311,853 379,738
Other 145 159 31,024 134,340 361,253 493,708
GRAND TOTALS 496 504 524,578 604,450 3,590,451 3,511,106
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 25.40% 21.23% 22.15% 1.66% 39.38% 32.66%
Consumer/Gated Shows 13.10% 13.49% 40.39% 36.38% 26.66% 27.58%
Devos Performance Hall 21.77% 22.62% 26.05% 33.30% 15.21% 14.88%
Ballroom Exclusive 1048% 11.11% 5.50% 6.43% 8.69% 10.82%
Other 29.23% 31.55% 5.91% 22.23% - 10.06% 14.06%



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,321,976
813,423
49,160

2,184,559

396,094
225,740

97,014
791,729

<1,600,000>
1,302,537
1,215,904

<244,460>

2,184,559




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended March 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

63,283
354,136
43,201
34,875
232,533

52,357

17,904

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

813,423



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

----------------- CURRENT-----=-semmmmmemmc —cocemeccccceamm e YD - - e mmm o mmm e e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 95,524 70,649 88,482 648,373 635,841 574,930
Part-Time 26,598 13,167 26,182 119,284 118,503 113,838
Wages-Trade 156,993 119,523 168,545 1,113,041 1,075,707 1,105,377
Sales Commissions Group Sales 0 0 0 719 0 1,308
Auto Allowance 2,121 0 2,171 19,087 0 18,287
Auto Expense 150 2,271 150 1,350 20,438 1,350
Taxes & Benefits 64,108 52,188 64,989 449,896 469,692 447,363
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <141,260> <111,581> <156,766> <1,075,199> <1,004,229> <1,078,335>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 204,235 146,217 193,754 1,276,551 1,315,953 1,184,119
Contracted Security 24,685 26,917 23,662 204,187 242,253 188,093
Contracted Cleaning 2,979 0 2,629 28,523 0 19,996
Other Contracted Services 186 200 224 1,819 1,800 2,012
Travel & Entertainment 3,937 1,209 2,088 12,418 10,881 9,845
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 3,753 0
Meetings & Conventions 1,420 1,958 1,000 15,833 26,122 14,347
Dues & Subscriptions 0 300 413 5,128 2,700 2,954
Employee Training 699 833 0 8,886 7,497 1,300
Miscellaneous Expense 20 0 0 20 [] 0
Computer Expense 4,254 6,250 8,847 48,162 56,250 40,601
Professional Fees 2,385 3,042 <2,898> 24,141 27,378 29,179
Marketing & Advertising 5,592 4,217 767 31,490 37,953 26,864
Box Office Expenses 157 0 350 161 0 244
Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 389
Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 14 0 0
Trash Removal 4,222 2,500 3,775 21,813 22,500 21,207
Equipment Rental 1,456 1,000 949 12,761 9,000 11,590
Landscaping 0 833 0 8,337 7,497 3,671
Exterminating 814 1,000 814 26,750 53,440 26,282
Cleaning 0 0 0 4,500 29,000 9,600
Construction Costs 0 0 0 150 0 0
Repairs & Maintenance 40,920 36,462 41,211 330,969 328,158 257,640
Supplies 19,084 18,250 21,156 203,883 164,250 149,335
Bank Service Charges 3,026 1,500 1,702 14,150 13,500 12,960
Insurance 31,414 22,232 31,227 204,670 200,088 205,161
Licenses & Fees 351 0 0 3,489 0 253
Printing & Stationary 3,472 917 145 6,370 8,253 517
Office Supplies 3,708 750 365 11,286 6,750 11,762
Postage 0 417 0 2,775 3,753 2,470
Parking Expense 2,065 1,500 1,746 18,670 13,500 15,216
Telephone Long Distance 7,501 6,000 7,187 67,886 54,000 54,603
Utilities 183,657 201,000 198,165 1,302,537 1,342,000 1,314,455
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 112,500 112,500 184,648
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <2,168> <1,833> <2,290> <9,414> <16,497> <11,608>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 358,334 350,371 363,664 2,724,864 2,768,279 2,605,583
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 562,569 496,588 557,418 4,001,415 4,084,232 3,789,702




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,623,424 (601,156) 1,022,268 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,623,424 (601,156) 322,268 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,331,064 4,684,064 10,015,128 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 731,064 684,064 1,415,128 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 190,759 109,241 300,000 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 340,759 259,241 600,000 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

Please note: Incentive fee is currently projected to be capped at the base fee amount. The fee will be
allocated between facilities based on the net revenue above expenses increase above the
the original budget.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 106 17 123 121 2
ATTENDANCE 541,055 126,000 667,055 680,500 (13,445)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,307,583 161,778 1,469,361 1,284,118 185,243
ANCILLARY INCOME 1,357,557 208,672 1,566,229 1,456,159 110,070
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 2,665,140 370,450 3,035,590 2,740,277 295,313
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,843,109 452,365 2,295,474 2,240,000 55,474
TOTAL INCOME 4,508,249 822,815 5,331,064 4,980,277 350,787
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 114,666 35,222 149,888 118,845 (31,043)
FINANCE 148,728 49,036 197,764 197,258 (506)
MARKETING 226,604 55,535 282,139 315,994 33,855
OPERATIONS 1,118,345 352,782 1,471,127 1,337,761 (133,366)
BOX OFFICE 105,698 23,654 129,352 106,590 (22,762)
LUXURY SEATING 88,602 26,534 115,136 115,775 639
SKYWALK ADMIN 32,482 8,827 41,309 39,856 (1,453)
OVERHEAD 1,080,571 240,354 1,320,925 1,342,153 21,228

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,915,696 791,944 3,707,640 3,574,232 (133,408)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 1,592,553 30,871 1,623,424 1,406,045 217,379
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 190,759 190,759 103,994 (86,765)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL 1,592,553 (159,888) 1,432,665 1,302,051 130,614
Comments: -

March concludes the third quarter of the fiscal year for the Van Andel Arena, and
the fiscal year continues to perform well ahead of budgeted expectations. Success  Generél Mdnager ﬂ

for the fiscal year has come from all categories of events as family shows, sporting
events, and concerts have all had strong events with very few underperforming
events. Expenses continue to trend higher than budget, most of the overage coming
from a too conservative of an expecation as it related to utilities and repairs. Overall
the Arena should end the fiscal year in excess of $200,000 ahead of budget which
will result in the 3rd or 4th best fiscal year in Arena history.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating resulits for the current month ending March 31, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2007 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH March March March

Actual Budget FY 2006
Number of Events 23 25 17
Attendance 120,740 126,300 82,281
Direct Event Income $238,974 $249,390 $89,949
Ancillary Income 224,227 233,260 153,168
Other Income 215,782 186,667 169,156
Indirect Expenses (410,976) (297,242) (386,257)
Net Income $268,007 $372,075 $26,016
YTD YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2006

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 106 104 97
Attendance 541,055 575,900 451,212
Direct Event Income $1,307,583 $1,022,860 $702,943
Ancillary Income 1,357,557 1,226,752 1,022,211
Other Income 1,843,109 1,680,003 1,575,121
Indirect Expenses (2,915,696) (2,682,678) (2,766,479)
Net Income $1,592,553 $1,246,937 $533,796

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at expected levels for the month. Strong sales for the Freestyle Motocross event

were offset by lower than expected attendance for the NCAA Hockey Regional. Overall, events hosted
during the month performed well, and all promoters left happy.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expected levels for the month as merchandise sales for NCAA Hockey and
Freestyle Motocross fell below previous levels, and concessions for Disney on lce fell below the norm
as popcorn sales were granted to the show on a one time basis so that we could book Cirque du Soleil
inside of a previously agreed to protection timeframe.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in above budget as utilties and repairs continue to exceed expectations. Labor
also came in higher than budget for the month, however, was more a function of timing and should true
back up before the conclusion of the fiscal year.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

----------------- CURRENT- === ===-ccmmommcom weeemcemmmmmeme == YTDmmmmmmm e e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 451,303 456,000 186,222 1,881,136 1,677,500 1,245,541
SERVICES INCOME <212,329> <206,610> <96,273> <573,552> <654,640> <542,598>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 238,974 249,390 89,949 1,307,583 1,022,860 702,943
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 199,353 205,298 131,105 1,148,483 1,026,085 863,684
NOVELTY 18,514 29,070 16,533 177,702 177,695 127,200
OTHER ANCILLARY 6,360 <1,108> 5,530 31,372 22,972 31,327
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 224,227 233,260 153,168 1,357,557 1,226,752 1,022,211
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 463,201 482,650 243,117 2,665,140 2,249,612 1,725,154
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 215,782 186,667 169,156 1,843,109 1,680,003 1,575,121
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 678,983 669,317 412,273 4,508,249 3,929,615 3,300,275
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 18,124 9,778 13,156 114,666 89,502 94,828
FINANCE 22,494 16,314 20,925 148,728 148,326 147,732
MARKETING 30,871 26,209 24,822 226,604 237,381 201,390
LUXURY SEATING ' 13,324 9,648 14,008 88,602 86,832 92,255
OPERATIONS 132,102 111,228 156,032 1,118,345 1,004,052 1,016,892
BOX OFFICE 20,100 8,897 10,403 105,698 80,073 77,375
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 4,466 3,322 2,569 32,482 29,898 30,760
OVERHEAD 169,495 111,846 144,342 1,080,571 1,006,614 1,105,247
INDIRECT EXPENSES 410,976 297,242 386,257 2,915,696 2,682,678 2,766,479
NET OPERATING INCOME 268,007 372,075 26,016 1,592,553 1,246,937 533,796
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 268,007 372,075 26,016 1,592,553 1,246,937 533,796




Advertising Billed
Sponsorship Income

Labor Billed

Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed

Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed

EMT Medical Billed
Production Materials Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Damages Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
Advertising Expense

Sponsorship Expenses

Labor Wages

Contracted Changeover Setup Expense

Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense
Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense

EMT Medical Expense
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense
Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

VAN ANDEL ARENA

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

---------------- CURRENT------------c=e~- ------w-------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
90,092 77,000 69,732 456,406 113,000 229,713
0 0 0 121,593 0 15,000
2,192 790 875 19,417 8,410 13,753
16,931 7,800 7,518 92,270 65,150 81,877
73,879 47,200 31,522 392,007 328,950 329,782
7,792 8,650 5,492 125,963 98,700 112,093
7,646 8,450 4,627 88,185 78,450 66,191
581 400 ] 7,058 5,716 6,042
21,517 29,200 10,819 76,304 151,200 51,719
1,860 0 3,400 6,435 0 8,625
1,645 2,244 2,256 10,080 7,948 11,286
3,027 2,350 2,881 16,704 16,350 15,597
0 o] 0 ¢ 1] 3,778
9,900 6,100 3,863 93,516 66,550 58,622
0 0 0 0 0 1,123
5,602 0 430 11,373 0 5,046
3,630 1,925 870 20,495 19,300 18,825
0 0 0 1,079 0 0
24,813 22,500 84,925 213,290 130,600 278,932
271,106 214,609 229,209 1,752,174 1,090,324 1,308,004
124,112 111,000 65,669 513,614 157,000 239,171
0 0 0 1,653 0 1,157
1,863 672 744 16,504 8,067 11,690
40,120 47,677 37,161 182,138 205,253 208,313
94,406 64,352 30,545 418,152 369,373 329,200
46,922 36,360 28,160 257,260 198,120 233,478
49,916 49,120 32,882 235,654 228,290 224,595
493 0 0 6,183 0 5,135
32,697 27,630 3,106 86,386 150,480 38,711
2,425 3,744 1,906 7,504 10,698 13,415
8,049 8,889 4,985 32,619 32,008 26,106
37,373 62,046 37,247 192,964 253,640 199,839
1,570 0 310 6,668 0 2,319
1,029 429 261 5,849 5,135 5,003
42,458 9,300 82,508 362,578 126,900 312,470
483,435 421,219 325,482 2,325,726 1,744,964 1,850,602
<212,329> <206,610> <96,273> <573,552> <654,640> <542,598>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending March 31, 2007

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
32 33 133,292 125,000 668,255 481,830
8 8 45,563 43,500 361,726 322,735
14 15 137,604 121,400 1,076,450 948,914
40 40 194,910 229,000 419,376 377,867
12 8 29,686 57,000 108,587 118,266
106 104 541,055 575,900 2,634,394 2,249,612
30.19% 31.73% 24.64% 21.71% 25.37% 21.42%
7.55% 7.69% 8.42% 7.55% 13.73% 14.35%
13.21% 14.42% 25.43% 21.08% 40.86% 42.18%
37.74% 38.46% 36.02% 39.76% 15.92% 16.80%
11.32% 7.69% 5.49% 9.90% 4.12% 5.26%



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3,967,727
1,579,744
52,339

5,599,810

42,353
157,676
1,371,400
2,722,147

<2,050,000>
702,357
1,061,324
1,592,553

5,599,810



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending March 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

271,994
785,064
9,044
40,726
302,442

88,364

52,458

29,652

1,579,744



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/07

----------------- CURRENT--=======mecmcmms ememmmmommmcemun oY TDommmm e mmmm o m e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 84,675 59,541 78,670 545,128 535,869 527,399
Part-Time 16,700 5,833 14,998 67,417 52,497 61,106
Wages-Trade 134,206 69,232 85,283 709,609 623,088 623,176
Sales Commissions Group Sales 2,146 0 [} 10,078 0 3,543
Auto Allowance 594 985 610 5,344 8,865 5,244
Auto Expense 300 0 300 2,700 0 2,700
Taxes & Benefits 56,403 38,187 46,497 346,852 343,683 343,488
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <124,833> <59,837> <56,986> <609,878> <538,533> <500, 324>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 170,190 113,941 169,373 1,077,249 1,025,469 1,066,332
Contracted Security 20,169 19,760 21,963 183,572 177,840 176,073
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 3,250 1,898 20,702 29,250 23,479
Other Contracted Services 309 300 314 17,357 2,700 4,212
Travel & Entertainment 100 858 1,719 10,809 7.722 7,880
Corporate Travel V] 625 <509> 0 5,625 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 0 3,320 10,650 2,557
Dues & Subscriptions 833 208 552 5,827 1,872 8,474
Employee Training 456 750 0 2,264 6,750 337
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 269 0 1]
Computer Expense 6,220 5,417 5,287 55,137 48,753 54,287
Professional Fees 5,911 2,583 1,922 26,669 23,247 18,225
Marketing & Advertising 12,365 15,000 7,506 118,028 135,000 77,665
Box Office Expenses 606 (1] 119 <1,109> 0 <1,721>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 348
Trash Removal 2,924 1,500 2,514 16,585 13,500 14,839
Equipment Rental 1,580 500 582 14,215 4,500 11,619
Landscaping 0 483 [ 3,621 4,347 2,234
Exterminating 248 300 248 2,183 2,700 2,747
Cleaning 0 150 0 2,650 1,350 2,650
Rental Office Equipment 0 750 0 0 6,750 0
Repairs & Maintenance 13,004 9,333 24,554 157,014 83,997 135,374
Supplies 9,464 15,758 12,214 165,287 141,822 141,320
Bank Service Charges 662 750 574 4,459 6,750 5,001
Insurance 28,589 15,179 16,038 148,803 136,611 123,091
Licenses & Fees [} 0 0 3,000 0 72
Other Taxes 0 0 <52> 0 ] <226>
Printing & Stationary ] 917 0 5,425 8,253 387
office Supplies 1,866 1,000 333 12,477 9,000 13,578
Postage 752 1,000 593 11,040 9,000 7,237
Parking Expense 2,508 2,000 2,076 22,732 18,000 19,246
Telephone Long Distance 5,129 7,000 6,208 45,909 63,000 63,951
Utilities 117,484 68,400 94,824 702,357 615,600 637,461
Base Fee 12,500 12,500 20,433 112,500 112,500 183,152
Common Area Expense <3,960> <2,945> <4,762> <28,805> <26,505> <30,400>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <1,029> <375> <261> <5,849> <3,3755 <5,003>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 240,786 183,301 216,884 1,838,447 1,657,209 1,700,147
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 410,976 297,242 386,257 2,915,696 2,682,678 2,766,479




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,623,424 (601,156) 1,022,268 603,704
Benchmark 700,000 534,919
Excess 1,623,424 (601,156) 322,268 68,785

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,331,064 4,684,064 10,015,128 9,374,417

Benchmark Revenue 4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384

Revenue Excess 731,064 684,064 1,415,128 1,117,033

Incentive Fee ** 190,759 109,241 300,000 229,259
Total SMG Management Fee 340,759 259,241 600,000 719,659

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

Please note: Incentive fee is currently projected to be capped at the base fee amount. The fee will be
allocated between facilities based on the net revenue above expenses increase above the
the original budget.



Item IV.b.ii.

9:69 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
0411207 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of March 30, 2007
Mar 30, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1060 - Operations - Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable

1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Buildings & Structures
Equip

Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2008 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2800 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3800 - Retained Earnings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,299,504.10
153,412.05

4,452,916.15

19,643,132.55
2,021,241.17
144,082.29
-3,650,000.07

18,158,455.94

22,611,372.09

-41,778.69
322,431.00

280,652.31

-437,774.44
778,271.02

340,496.58
43,914.30

665,063.19

23,276,436.28

204,286.30
486,224.17

690,510.47

71717361
1,872,750.73
299,103.00
744,284.74

3,633,312.08

4,323,822.55

432382255

37,035,584.45
-15,526,165.80
-2,556,805.92

18,952,612.73

23,276,436.28




1:02 PM
04/10107 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/30/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 33 items
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 6640 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Bill Pmt -Check 212712007 6639 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 21272007 6846 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 6647 Progressive AE
Bill Pmt -Cheok 212772007 6641 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 6645 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 6643 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt -Check 212712007 6642 Eastern Floral
Bill Pmt -Check 2/27/2007 6644 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A
Check 3/2/2007 10165 Rich MacKeigan
Check 3/2/2007 10166 Susan M. Waddell
Check 3/2/2007 10166 Susan M. Waddell
Check 3/2/12007 10165 Rich MacKeigan
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6648 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6649 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 8650 Diversity Management Strategists, LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6651 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6659 Tele-Rad, Inc.
Bilt Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6658 Seaman's Air Conditioning & Refrigeration
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6657 Patrick P. Fischer & Associates
8ill Pmt -Chack 3/14/2007 6652 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2007 6656 Kent Count Dept of Public Works
8ill Pmt -Check 311472007 6655 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457
8ill Pmt -Check /1412007 6653 Grand Rapids Popcorn
Bill Pmt -Check 314/2007 6654 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A
Check 3/16/2007 10167 Rich MacKeigan
Check 3/18/2007 10168  Susan M. Waddell
Check 371672007 10167 Rich MacKeigan
Check 3/16/2007 10168 Susan M. Waddeit
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6664 Pioneer Construction
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007 6665 Progressive AE
Check 3/30/2007 10170  Susan M. Waddell
Chack 3/30/2007 10169 Rich MacKeigan

Total Checks and Paymenfs

Deposits and Credits - 151 items
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 2/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/4/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/1/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/172007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit /172007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3172007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/1/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 Van Andel Arena la...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DaVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deaposit 3/3/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/3/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/3/2007 DeVos Piace parkin...
Deposit 3/312007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit /372007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/3/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 42007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/412007 DeVos Piace parkin...
Deposit 3/42007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 35/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Depostt 3/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin...

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Clr

NI DI IEIE NN DI N MIR DM N MR N MR RN M N RN XX XX

EE 2P P P3RS P T 2R R R b bttt

Amount Balance
232,411.29
-356.50 -356.50
-72,561.42 -72917.92
-370.42 -73,288.34
3,473.51 -76,761.85
-894.88 -77458.73
-50.00 -71,508.73
-11,756.78 -89,263.51
-60.95 -89,324.46
-271.40 -89,695.86
-870.67 -90,466.53
+1,496.00 -91,662.53
-834.34 -92,796.87
-169.95 -92,866.82
-41,978.98 -134,945.80
-2977.02 -137,922.82
-6,500.00 -144,422.82
-1,608.51 -146,121.33
-86.75 ~146,208.08
-2,651.55 «148,859.63
-1,995.00 -150,854.63
-3,952.93 -154,807.56
-269,277.01 -424,084.57
-50.00 -424,134.57
-460.95 -424,595.52
-271.40 -424,866.92
-183.47 ~425,050.39
-1,496.00 -426,846.39
-870.67 -427,417.06
955.14 -428372.20
-202,188.00 -630,560.20
-25,520.00 -656,080.20
-820.82 -656,901.02
-183.47 -657,084.48
-657,084.49 -657,084.49
497.00 497.00
782.50 1,259.50
198.00 1,457.50
92.00 1,549.50
643.50 2,193.00
369.00 2,562.00
817.50 3,379.50
2,375.50 §,755.00
1,003.00 8,758.00
120.00 6,887.00
302.00 7,189.00
913.50 8,102.50
980.00 9,082.50
13,461.00 22,543.50
637.00 23,180.50
2,811.00 25,991.50
233.00 26,224.50
404.00 26,628.50
§20.00 27,148.50
71.50 27,220.00
3,133.00 30,353.00
964.00 31,317.00
1,170.00 32,487.00
1,105.00 33,592.00
708.00 34,300.00
2,614.00 36,914.00
1,573.00 38,487.00
442.00 38,929.00
104.00 39,033.00
104.00 39,137.00
107.00 39,244.00
286.00 39,530.00
85.00 39,615.00
109.00 39,724.00
542,00 40,266.00



1:02PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/10/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/30/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 3/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 235.00 40,501.00
Deposit 3/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 517.00 41,018.00
Deposit 3/72007 DeVos Place parkin... X 702.50 41,720.50
Deposit 3712007 DeVos Place parkin.. X 343.00 42,063.50
Deposit 31712007 = DeVos Place parkin... X §57.00 42,620.50
Deposit 3/7/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 163.00 42,783.50
Deposit 3/7/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 518.50 43,302.00
Deposit 3/8/2007 DeVos Place parkin.. X 197.50 43,490.50
Deposit 3/8/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 122.00 43,621.50
Deposit 3/8/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 921.00 44,542.60
Deposit 3/8/2007 . DeVos Place parkin... X 527.50 45,070.00
Deposit 3/8/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 670.00 45,740.00
Deposit 3/9/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 74.00 45,814.00
Deposit 3/9/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,747.00 47,561.00
Deposit 972007 DeVos Place parkin... X 467.00 48,028.00
Deposit 3/02007 DeoVos Place parkin.. X 598,00 48,626.00
Deposit 3/9/2007 Van Andel Arenaex... X 250,000.00 298,626.00
Deposit 3/9/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 666.50 299,292 50
Depasit 3/9/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 2,449.00 301,741.50
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,965.50 303,707.00
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVoas Place parkin... X 1,280.50 304,987.50
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 24050 305,228.00
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 39.00 305,267.00
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 585.00 305,852.00
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,003.50 306,855.50
Deposit 3/10/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,401.00 308,256.50
Deposit 3/11/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 69550 308,952.00
Desposit 3/11/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,248,00 310,200.00
Deposit 3/11/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 211250 312,312.50
Deposit 1212007 DeVos Place exces... X 300,000.00 612,312.60
Deposit 31272007 DeVos Place parkin... X 632.50 612,845.00
Deposit 31272007 DeVos Place parkdn... X 630.50 61347550
Deposit 31272007 DeVos Place parkin... X 199.00 613,674.50
Deposit 3/12/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 550.00 614,224.50
Deposit 3/12/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 177.00 614,401.50
Deposit 3/13/2007 Interest X 1,121.25 615522.75
Deposit 3/13/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 51.00 615573.75
Deposit 3/13/12007 DeVos Place parkin... X 17.00 615,590.75
Deposit 3/13/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 10400 615,604.75
Deposit 3/14/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 669.00 616,383.75
Deposit 14/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 516.00 616,879.75
Deposit 3/14/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 17550 61705525
Deposit 3/14/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 79.00 617,134.25
Deposit 3/14/2007 DeVos Placs parkin... X 270.00 617,404.25
Deposit 3/15/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,01750 618,421.75
Deposit 3/15/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 2,07150 620,493.256
Deposit 3/15/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 708.50 621,201.75
Deposit 31512007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,052.00 622,253,715
Deposit 3/15/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 119.00 622,372.75
Deposit 3/15/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 300.00 622,672.75
Deposit 3/16/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 122.00 622,794.75
Deposit 311672007 DeVos Place parkin... X 158.00 622,952.75
Deposit 31672007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,10450 624,05728
Deposit 3162007 DeVos Place parin... X 958.00 625,015.25
Deposit 3/16/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 3,04050 628,055.75
Deposit 3/16/2007 Daposit X 339.00 628,394.76
Deposit 3/16/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 851.50 629,246.25
Deposit 3/17/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 247.00 629,493.25
Deposit 317/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,265.50 630,758.75
Deposit 3/17/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,105.00 631,863.78
Deposit 3/17/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 297850 634,842.25
Deposit 3IN7/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 695.50 635,537.75
Depaosit 317/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 20250 635,740.25
Deposit 3/17/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 78.00 635,818.25
Deposit 3/1712007 DeVos Place parkin... X 95550 636,773.75
Deposit 3/18/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 339.00 637,112,715
Deposit 3/18/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 1,450.50 638,563.25
Deposit 3/18/2007 DeVos Place paridn... X 2,986.50 641,559.75
Deposit 3/19/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 158.00 641,717.75
Deposit 3/19/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 56.50 641,774.25
Deposit 320/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 69.50 641,843.75
Deposit 3/20/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 99.50 641,943.25
Deposit 3/20/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 90.00 642,033.25
Depostt 3/202007 DeVos Piace parkin... X 24.00 642,057.256
Daposit 3/20/2007 DeVos Place parkin... X 5.00 642,062.25



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

1:02 PM
04/10/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/30/2007
Type Date Num Name Memo

Deposit 3212007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/21/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/21/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Depoasit 3/21/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/21/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/22/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 37222007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/22/2007 DeaVos Place parkin...
Deposit 372212007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/22/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/22/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/23/2007 DeVos Plage parkin...
Deposit 3/23/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/23/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/23/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/23/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 32312007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/24/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/24/2007 DeVos Place parkin...

3/24/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 372412007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/24/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/25/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/25/2007 DeaVos Place parkin...
Deposit V2512007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/26/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/26/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deaposit 3/27/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/27/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 312772007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 302712007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/28/2007 Van Andel Arena la...
Deposit 3/2872007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Daposit 3/28/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/29/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/29/2007 DeVos Place parkin...

3/2912007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/29/2007 DeVos Place parkin...
Deposit 3/29/2007 DaVos Place parkin...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

6112 Priority Health

6660 Consumers Energy

6661 Grand Rapids City Treasurer

6662 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 401A
6663 ICMA Retirement Corporation - 457
6666 Priority Health

6667 DTE Energy

10169 Rich MacKeigan

Cieared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2005
Biill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007
Bill Pmt ~Check 3/26/2007
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007
Bill Pmt -Check 3/26/2007
Bill Pmt -Check 3/2612007
Check 3/30/2007
Check 3/30/2007

Total Checks and Payments

10170 Susan M. Waddel!

PP P P P T P P 2 2 2 2 2 2 R e B R B B R R B R R B B B |g

Amount Balance
937.00 642,999.25
705.00 643,704.25
270.00 643,974.25
364.00 644,3238.25
207.00 644,54525
21450 644,759.75
105.00 644,864.75

77.00 644,841.75
445.00 645,386.75
1050 645,397.25
334.00 645,731.25
420,00 646,160.25
100.00 646,260.25
304.00 646,564.25
948,00 647,512.25
300.00 64781225
312.00 648,12425
126.00 648,250.25
234.50 648,484.75
§59.00 649,043.75
812.50 649,856.25
19.50 849,875.75
500.50 650,376.25
61100 650,987.26
121650 652,202.75
75.00 652,277.75
74.00 652,351.75
287.00 652,638.75
10850 652,747.25
155.00 652,902.25
34750 653,249.75
13,461.00 666,710.75
504.00 667,214.75
197.50 667,412.25
341.00 667,753.25
1,183.00 668,936.25
§96.00 669,532.25
811.00 670,343.25
49550 670,838.75
602,00 671,440.75
168.00 671,608.75
671,608.75 671,608.75
14,524.26 14,524.26
14,524.26 246,936.55
-398.73 -398.73
-73,796.88 «74,195.61
-17,899.80 +92,095.41
-271.40 -82,366.81
-50.00 -92,416.81
-370.42 -92,787.23
-1,186.60 -93,973.83
-87067 -94,844.50
-1,496.00 -96,340.50
-86,340.50 -86,340.50



1:02PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/10/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/30/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 7 items
Sales Receipt 9/14/2006 Grand Action Committee 0.00 0.00
Deposit 3/30/2007 DesVos Place parkin... 390.00 390.00
Deposit 3/30/2007 DaVos Place parkin... 197.00 587.00
Deposit . 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 237.00 824.00
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 77400 1,598.00
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 1,092.00 2,690.00
Deposit 3/30/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 127.00 2,817.00
Total Deposits and Credits 2,817.00 2,817.00
Totat Uncleared Transactions -93,523.50 <93,523.50
Register Balance as of 03/30/2007 -78,999.24 @
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 28 items
Deposit 3731/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 329.00 320.00
Deposit 313112007 DeVos Place parkdn... 234,00 §63.00
Deposit 33172007 DeVos Place parkin... 446.50 1,009.50
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 546,00 1,555.50
Deposit 3/31/2007 DeVos Piace parkin... 201.50 1,757.00
Depaosit 3/31/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 33750 2,00450
Deposit 4/2/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 10.00 2,104.50
Deposit 41212007 DeVos Place parkin... 14.00 2,118.50
Deposit 4/212007 DeVos Place parkin... 31.00 2,149.50
Deposit 47312007 DeVos Place parkin... 31.00 2,180.50
Deposit 4/3/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 46.00 2,226 50
Deposit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 33.00 2,259.50
Depasit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 18.00 2,277.50
Deposit 4/4/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 30.00 2,307.50
Deposit 4/512007 DeVos Place parkin... 7750 2,385.00
Deposit 4/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 3.00 2,388.00
Deposit 4/5/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 26.00 2,414.00
Deposit 4/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 3250 2,446.50
Deposit 4/6/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 36.00 2,482.50
Depoasit 4/17/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 14950 2,632.00
Deposit 4712007 DeVos Place parkin... 403.00 3,035.00
Deposit 47712007 DeVos Place parkin... 487.50 3,522.50
Deposit 41712007 DeVos Place parkdn... 312.00 3,834.50
Deposit 4/712007 DeVos Place parkin... 240.50 4,075.00
Deposit 41712007 DeVos Place parkin... 539.50 461450
Deposit 4/8/2007 DeVos Place parkin... 136.50 4,751.00
Deposit 4/8/12007 DeVos Place parkin... 188.50 4,939.50
Deposit 4/812007 DeVos Place parkin... 37700 531650
Total Deposits and Credits 531650 5316.50
Total New Transactions 5,316.50 5316.50
Ending Balance ~73,68274 158,728.65




12:45 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/10/07 Reconciliation Detail
1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 02/28/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 19,558,736.92
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 2/1/2007 : interest X 84,395.63 84,395.63
Total Deposits and Credits 84,395.63 84,395.63
Total Cleared Transactions 84,395.63 84,395.63
Cleared Balance 84,395.63 19,643,132.55
Register Balance as of 02/28/2007 84,395.63 19,643,132.55
Ending Balance 84,395.63 19,643,132.66




ZoT3uy

A9 QELSO4

*aovd

-

L P>
ETNERED

GG ZET'EFP9 ‘6T

€9°S6€'¥8 €9°G6€°'¥8

€9°G6€'¥8 0 €9°G6€°%8 T

ovoowe zax moowe ox moowe on
........... SNOILONQAQ---- ----------SNOILIQA¥------

40D F4AL A9 dAV¥OEA
20:¥%Z:6T LO/ST/TO SS ZET'€P9'6T €9°G6€’'¥8
T6°9€L'8SS’'6T
gaLsod AWIL FONVIVE SNOILOAQHA SNOILIQay
€I6€T TZZ TOLO :JAAWAN ONILY¥HEJO-YYD : aNad

L0/82/20 HOQOYHL LO/T0/20
JIADAIT ANNJ

INIY 40 AINAOD

ONVTIVE XTIVd IOVIIAY

IVLOL
13
ddAL
LNIddv € Lo/tTo/zo
goyno0s HdAL JLva

T€E:%0 LO/TZ/€0

NOY
LdYT



10:16 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/12/07 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 1, 2006 through March 30, 2007
Jul 1, '08 - Mar 30, 07
income
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 648,522.50
4640 - Land Lease 115,332.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 650,235.84
4850 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00
Total iIncome 1,430,460.34
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,037.09
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,383.43
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,000.18
6085 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39
6068 - Parking Management 215,419.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00
6020 - Computer Services 209.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46
6120 - Supplies 5,049.48
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 29,260.80
6200 - Capital Replacement 1,288,532.74
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 43,447.70
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 873,771.01
6310 - Natural Gas 9,624.26
6320 - Steam 991,396.11
6340 - Water & Sewer 71,954.34
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,946,745.71
6800 - DID Assessment §0,298.90
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 61,728.38
8030 - Employee Benefits 15,444.03
Total 8000 - Personal Services 77.172.41
Total Expense 3,987,266.26

Net income -2,666,806.92




30:23 AN Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/12/07
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss by Fund

July 1, 2006 through March 30, 2007

Admin & Capital Replacement

{Operations) TOTAL
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00
4500 - interest on Investments 648,522.50 648,522.50
4640 - Land Lease 115,332.00 115,332.00
4546 - Parking Revenuss 650,235.84 650,235.84
4560 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 16,370.00
Total Income 1,430,460.34 1,430,460.34
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,037.09 24,037.09
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34 20,346.34
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,383.43 44,383.43
6080 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18 20,009.18
8085 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39 42,737.39
6068 - Parking Management 215,419.00 215,419.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00 9.00
6020 - Computer Services 299.00 299.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 19,196.86 19,196.86
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 236.46
6120 - Supplies 5,049.48 5,049.48
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00 4,470.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 29,260.80 29,260.80
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,288,532.74 1,288,532.74
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 43,447.70 43,447.70
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 873,771.01 873,771.01
6310 - Natural Gas 9,624.25 9,624.25
6320 - Steam 991,396.11 991,396.11
6340 - Water & Sewer 71,954.34 71,954.34
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,948,745.71 1,946,745.71
6500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 50,298.90
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00 229,259.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 61,728.38 61,728.38
8030 - Employee Benefits 15,444.03 15,444.03
Total 8000 - Personal Services 77,172.41 77172.41
Total Expense 3,987,266.26 3,987,266.26
Net income -2,666,808.92 -2,668,805.92




10:25 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
ou1207 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July 1, 2006 through March 30, 2007
Jul 1, '08 - Mar 30, 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
ncome
4040 - Private Support 0.00
48500 - interest on Investments 648,622.50 586,642.77 61,879.73 110.5%
4630 - Facllity Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4540 - Land Lease 115,332.00 115,531.42 -199.42 99.8%
4645 - Parking Revenues 650,235.84 548,951.35 101,284.49 118.5%
4650 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 11,209.68 5,160.32 146.0%
Total income 1,430,460.34 1,262,335.22 168,126.12 113.3%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,037.09 19,433.10 4,603.99 123.7%
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34 22,419.38 -2,073.01 80.8%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 4438343 41,852.45 2,530.98 108.0%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18 44,838.71 -24,829.53 44.6%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39 59,787.94 -17,050.55 71.5%
6088 - Parking Management 215,419.00 252,020.45 -36,601.45 85.5%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00
6020 - Computer Services 299.00
6030 - insurance-Property/Liability 19,185.86 14,949.23 424763 1284%
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 2,986.26 -2,749.80 79%
6120 - 5,049.48 7,470.13 -2,420.65 67.6%
8140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 29,260.80 25,405.62 3,855.18 116.2%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,288,532.74 811,580.65 476,852.09 158.8%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 43,447.70
6300 - Utliities Expense
6301 - Etectricity 873,771.01 892,290.32 -18,519.31 97.9%
6310 - Natural Gas 9,624.25 13,451.61 -3,827.36 715%
8320 - Steam 991,396.11 829,139.48 162,256.63 119.6%
6340 - Water & Sewer 71,954.34 9,254.71 62,699.63 7715%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,846,745.71 1,744,136.12 202,609.59 111.6%
6500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 37.108.52 13,190.38 135.5%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 229,259.00
6000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 61,728.38 43,941.94 17,786.44 140.5%
8030 - Employee Benefits 15,444.03 15,747.35 -303.32 98.1%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 7717241 59,689.29 17,483.12 129.3%
Total Expense 3,087,268.26 3,076,410.75 910,846.51 129.6%
Net income +2,656,808.92 «1,814,084.63 -742,721.39 140.9%

mn.



10:32 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
0412107 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis July 1, 2006 through March 30, 2007
Jul 1, '08 - Mar 30, 07 Jul 1, *05 - Mar 30, 06 $ Change % Change
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4500 - interest on Investments 648,622.50 440,292.61 208,229.89 47.3%
4840 - Land Lease 115,332.00 103,698.00 11,634.00 112%
4646 - Parking Revenues 650,235.84 569,905.15 80,330.69 14.1%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,370.00 63,238.74 -46,866.74 -74.1%
Total income 1,430,460.34 1,177,132.50 263,327.84 21.6%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 24,037.09 36,627.38 -12,590.29 -34.4%
6040 - Legal Services 20,346.34 16,724.18 3,622.16 21.7%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 44,383.43 $3,351.56 -8,968.13 -16.8%
6080 - Other Contractual Services 20,009.18 7,497.35 12,511.83 166.9%
6068 - Pedestrian Safety 42,737.39 50,926.94 -8,189.55 -16.1%
€068 - Parking Management 215,419.00 203,297.40 12,121.60 6.0%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 9.00 -10.00 19.00 190.0%
6020 - Computer Services 299.00 249.95 49.05 19.6%
6030 - insurance-Propertyfi.iability 19,196.86 8,630.00 10,566.86 122.4%
6110 - Meeting Expense 236.46 1,509.10 -1,272.64 84.3%
6120 - Supplies 5,049.48 163547 341401 208.8%
6140 - Printing and Binding 4,470.00 0.00 4,470.00 100.0%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 20,260.80 12,014.52 17,246.28 143.6%
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 0.00 27,306.25 -27,306.25 -100.0%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,288,532.74 1,533,2906.97 -244.764.23 -16.0%
6210 - F&8 Repair & Maintenance 43,447.70 0.00 43,447.70 100.0%
€300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - 873,771.0% 817,853.11 55,917.90 6.8%
6310 - Natural Gas 9,62425 21,713.43 -12,089.18 55.7%
6320 - Steam 991,386.11 771,727.08 219,669.03 285%
6340 - Water & Sewer 71,954.34 85,076.46 -13,122.12 -15.4%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,946,745.71 1,696,370.08 250,375.63 14.8%
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 0.00 750.00 -750.00 -100.0%
€500 - DID Assessment 50,298.90 0.00 50,298.90 100.0%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 220,259.00 104,633.00 34,726.00 17.8%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 61,728.38 17,284.15 44,444.23 257.1%
8030 - Employee Benefits 15,444.03 13,3711.71 207232 15.5%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 77,172.41 30,655.86 48,516.55 161.7%
Total Expense 3,987,266.26 3,809,999.93 177,266.33 4.7%
Net Income -Q,W -2,632,867.43 76,061.51 29%

-11-



VAN ANDEL ARENA

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUE & COMMISSIONS

FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

MONTH
Concession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

YEAR TO DATE
Cancession Events

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

Item IV.b.iii

MONTHLY EVENTS - PER CAP COMPARISON

Disney on Ice

Freestyle Motocross

Stars on Ice

NCAA Hockey Regional
Blue Man Group

WWE

Griffins - Games 27, 34-38

Griffins Season

Total Family Shows
Total Sporting Events
Total Concerts

March March March
Actual Budget Prior Year
473,832 537,100 353,691
(222,701) (316,037) 179,571
(64,898) (27,500) (54,393)
186,233 193,563 119,727
140,866 106,700 112,185
(113,391) (64,160) (93,028)
(10,201) (30,805) (7.719)
17,274 11,735 11,378
203,507 205,298 131,105
(4,154)
199,353 _ 205,298 131,105
YTD 2007 YTD 2007 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
2,434,260 2,319,300 2,126,499
(1,144,102) (1,153,671) (1,077,702)
(222,923) (209,000) (249,469)
1,067,235 956,629 799,328
635,316 531,500 553,668
(505,682) (406,129) (459,353)
(31,578) (55,915) (29,959)
98,056 69,456 64,356
1,165,291 1,026,085 863,684
(16,809)
1,148,483 1,026,085 863,684
Previous Visit Current Year Percentage Change
$2.14 $1.65 -22.90%
$4.58 $4.62 0.87%
$2.30 $2.65 15.22%
$4.96 $5.64 13.71%
$3.24 $2.79 -13.89%
$5.28 $5.47 3.60%
$4.94 $4.91 061%
$5.12 $5.01 -2.15%
$3.34 $3.44 3.02%
$4.95 $5.03 1.52%
$5.37 $5.07 -5.65%



Van Andel Arena®

DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: CAA Board of Directors
CAA Finance Committee Chair
CAA Operations/Marketing Committee Chair

From: Richard MacKeigan — CAA Executive Director
Date: March 19, 2007
Re: CVB Marketing Agreement

The CAA has expressed a desire to have some formalization to their relationship with the CVB.
The CVB is requesting funding from the CAA to assist with their marketing efforts. Attached are
two documents from the Convention and Visitors Bureau outlining possible terms for a contractual
relationship.

| have worked with Steve Wilson in developing this proposal. it provides a commitment from the
CAA of $50,000 for the next fiscal year, with an opportunity for an additional $25,000 should
performance warrant. There is no doubt that the efforts by the CVB to sell DeVos Place are
needed for the success of the venue. Early indicators demonstrate a strong success rate with a
limited budget. The arguments for additional funding are compeliing. Additionally, such funding by
the CAA should assist the CVB with leveraging other funding sources as they will be able to
demonstrate a “community buy in” amongst a number of key entities.

| am requesting the CAA approve this agreement in concept and permit me to work with Dick
Wendt to develop a contract with the CVB. This expenditure would be a line item within the
budget currently being developed and would be formally approved and adopted with the CAA
Budget for FY 2007-08.

| am available should you have any additional comments or questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Item V




Memo

Io  Steve Heacock Chairman, Convention & Arena Autharity
Rich MacKeigan, Executive Director. Convention & Arena Autharity
Lew Chamberlin, CAA-Markating & Operations Chair
Birgit Kiohs, CAA-Finance Committee Chair

fom  Steve Wilson, President
Date: March 5, 2007
Re CAA Contract with CVB for Marketing

The Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB) would like to move farward with an agreement with
the Convention and Arena Authority (CAA). During the past year, the subject of a CAA marketing fund has been viewed
favorably by the leadership of both the CAA and the CVB. Specifically, the marketing fund would be anather important tool
used by the CVB for the purpose of attracting new convention business to CAA venues.

Attached is a draft of the purpose and uses of the marketing fund. This can then—once agreed upon by both parties--be
further developed intn contrectual language.

GRAND RAPIDS | KENT COUNTY CONVENTION & VISITOR BUREAU

;71 4M5%NROE AVENUE NW | SUITE 700 | GRAND RAPIDS, Mi | 49503 - 2694 | P 616.459.8287 | T 800. 678. 9859 | F
16.459.7291

www.VisitGrandRepids.org | E Mallbox@ VisitGrandRapids.org



Convention & Arena Autharity—Page Two

DeVos Place has elevated Grand Rapids to a bigger league of the convention industry. Dur competitive set naw includes
much larger cities, such as: Indianapolis, Mitwaukee, Calumbus, Pittsburgh, and Louisville amang others. In the past. most
canventions meeting in Grand Rapids were Michigan-based. Today, 44% of aur convention business is regianal or national
in scope. While the economic returns of this "new league” are much greater. so are the costs. Attachment “A” itemizes
our commitment to convention incentives through 2015,

Most major convention centers/destinations have some sort of “convention subsidy fund” or “war chest’ to be drawn
upon o provide incentives to groups. It is also important to note, that while the CVB will implement the marketing fund, it
will do so in concert with DeVos Place building management (SMG) and the headquarters hotels. Therefore it makes gond
business sense for the CAA and CVB to invalve these three parties in determining specific uses of the marketing fund.

This marketing fund will be used to enhance the sales and marketing of CAA venues for new convention business.
Specifically, the fund will provide incentives, when needed, to attract new convention business to the center. Such
incentives will always be a part of a broader package of incentives provided by the center, the GV, the local Indging and
hospitality industry. The fund would be treated as an asset This means, if allocated funds are nat used in one year. the
funds could be rolled over for use in future years. Additionally, funds may be used for spacific marketing pragrams in
special cases. However, the marketing fund should have a balance no greater than $250,000.

Bxamples of se
The marketing fund will pravide incentives for the following:

Discounted facility rental fees (beyond the 20% curvent provided by bidg. mgt)
Reception or food service (within the CAA venues)

Hosting industry events (such as MSAE or RCMA) which lead to new business
Special set-ups or equipment rental

Marketing activities to promote unsold dates at CAA venues

Ammumt and Dispasition of the Funds
The GV proposes the CAA contribute $50,000 toward the marketing fund by way of the CVB treasury, during the 2007

calendar year, after July |. An additional $25,000 would be paid to the marketing fund if the CVB exceeds its 2006
booking level of 83,803 room-nights by 5% or more. The CVB will provide accounting reports regarding the dispasition of
the funds to the CAA.

GRAND RAPIDS | KENT COUNTY CONVENTION & VISITOR BUREAU

;:I,; rsgNROE AVENUE NW | SUITE 700 | GRAND RAPIDS, MI | 48503 — 2694 | P 616.459.5287 | T 800. 678. 9859 | F
.459.7291

www.VisitGrandRapids.org | E Mailbox@ VisitGrandRapids.org



00°0%

00'0$

(=4

0'0$

000$

00°0$

00°0$

0028

aey 9)eqey

9181 9|qEUOISS|LILIOD ‘DAY

%0

%0

§°

%0

%0

UOSS|UILLIOD [8}0H /UBQINGNS

000'S

BoUEpUSHY

i=1(=4

Sio'y

PoXo0Ig SUooY|

021 ¥

off

Ql jelo

[ 4313

SJUBUNRUWIOD [E301

olf

ol |of |olo

ol of oo o
3

(=

00

jusugiuituod gAD 8ol

Buipng eouepueny

Aprsang Bupued

Yo

=
€
-

UORNGLILOD [BIUaY

Buisnoy

uopepodsuel]

Apeang

oapiA Bujweans

diysiosuodg

wen3 Bugsoy

QOQOQOO%OOO{!
]
-

OI00OI0|I000I0I0 |00

ooloC|0O|0|0O|0|I0|0 |0

o000 |I0|I0I0|I0|I0I0|O

O0I0I0|I0|I0I0|0|ID|00

O00I0IVI0I0|I0|0I0|0

O00j0oI0|I0|0|C|I0|0|0

O0I0I0|I0|I0I0(0|0|0/|0]

OOOOOOOSOOOI

CE]

osuodxd aAD

CAYH

ol

ol

ol

(=]

ol

ol

Ql

(14}

usugjWIWO) Ajunwwo) [e10L

pacte L ®)

vaa/vvO pund Bugoxsep

UOISSIWIWOY [910H

uaAe Bugumiapun

sdiysiostiods

31eqay [910H

052’31

Q000000

O|0I0|0|I0|I0|O

o000 I0|I0|O

L=d[=d[=d[=F1=F{=]]=]

Q0000|000

[=2(=2(=J=](=31=][=]

O0I0|0|0|0|0]

Jnodsig soneg

USRRGINoD Kunuimog

# pee

SlieN anolo|

sioz/ieres

100USHOM SIUSUHUILIOD SOIES BAD




00°0$

00°0$

00'0$

00°0$

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$

a8y 9jeqay

2)81 9|qeUOSSIIWOD “BAYy

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

UojssjtuwIoD |10 pBGUNGNS

GOUBPUOT\

paxo0jg swon

of

Sjusugjuiuo) je3o,

ol

of |of |o©o

ol

off

of o] oo

o] O |90/0

o O o0

ol of oo

jusuniunuoc) GAD %0,

Buipjing aouepuep

Apmsans Bupjie

YK

uognqiauoy [ejudy

Buisno}

uoRBUOaSUES,

Apisqns

oapiA Bujwea g

diysiosuody

Jenz Bugsoy

olojolojolojojojo|a|o]

OI0OI0I0I0I0I0|0|00 |0

O0I0I0I0|I0|0|0|0|0 |0

o000 0|0|0|0|0|C|O

OO0 CI000I0|0|0!0

QIOI0I0I0|0I0|0|0[0|0

OoI0oCIo0I0|0|I0|0 |0

ololojoooojolo|0|O]

o000 |0|0|0|0|0|0]

sjeoy

$OBUOAXS B/

(=

ol

ol

(=2

o}

ol

WOUIUILIOD AJUNuituo) |€30,

YK

VaQ/vyD pung Bupasey

UOISSILILWLOY) [9}0}

JuaAs Bupjmiapuy
sdiysiosuods

ajeqay 930t

cloooo|olol

Qo000 I0|0

[=][~J{=J[=3[~](=][=]

[=2(=J[=J[=][=](=][=]

[=J(=J[~F[=][=][}{=]

OI000|Q|I0|O

(=(=J[—2[=][=2[~][~]

Qo000 |o (ol

[=J(=J[=2[~][=3{=]]=]

JUN0OSIJ SOAS(

GGRNGUIUOY Uit

# ped

iviol

“Suiey anolg

vioz/iercl

J9OUSHIOM SIUBUBILLIWIOD SIJES BA:




00'0$

00'0$

0008

0008

000$

00'0$

00'€$

ey oleqey

9181 9|qEUO}SS|LLILLOD ‘BAY|

%0

%0

%0

%0

%0

UosspuWOoD {910 Jeqingns

0052

SoUBpUORY

oLy

payoolg suicoy

SJUSUUALOD [B10L

o of oo

ol of oo

of |of oo

o |Oof oo

of o) oo

ol o] oo

WRUIUILIOD EAD 19301

§§%

000'1

Buipng eouepuapy

Apisans Bupieg

rITYe)

o
-

o
-

uogNAIRUOY eusy|

Busnoy

°O°°§°°

o9piA Bujweans

diysiosuodg

oA Bugsoy

OOOQOOOgOO

00000000000

O0I0I0|0|I0I0|I0(CI0 |0

O0I0I0I0|ID00|I0I0|O

OQI0I0I0|I0|I0(0[0|0I0

QO0I0I0I0I0|0I0|0|0

(=1(=A(=J[—J[~J[=F{=](=3{~][=F1-]

o000 |0|0|0|0 |0

o|o

sigaly

Sosuodxd GAD

ol

(=

(=

ol

ol

ol

(=]

WBUGIUAIOY AjuUnILcS [EjoL

Yo

vaa/vv9 pung Bupsxyiep

UOISSILWIOY) [910H

JaAd Bugumispun

QO°§°|

sdjysiosuods

312q9y 1°10H

§ﬂ
o<
-

OI0I0|0|0 |10 |0

(=J(=2(=21=][~][=2]~]

[=3(=~J[=][=]{=F{=] (=]

Q000|000

O0|I0|0|00|0

O0I0|I0I0|00

o000 |010|0]

jJunodsiq soneQd

GORNGHINOD MpuMuiod

# pea

SIGEN anodo

cloz/ierel

100SHIOM SJUSUDIUIOD SOIES GAD




000$ 0008 0008 000% 0008 0058 0003 00S$ Sjey olegey
0 0 0 0 0 06 0 0 Bl S|qBUOSS{LLICO ‘BAY
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0} %0 %0} UOIBSHLLLIOD [80H /UBqINGNS
) 0 0 0 0 0052 0022 009'S Souepualy
0 0 0 0 0 Z0E'Y [2%4 Siv's PaxO0Ig BWO0Y
pLigriy 0 [} 0 [+] [} B2 08 00061 85656 SjUSURUALOD [B10 ]
50018 |0 0 [ ] [ 00002  [000GI 00095 WRURIALIOD GAD [#30)
0000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0001 Buipiing eouspueny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aprsans Bupiieg
0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 o)
000°91 0 0 0 0 0 000'S 0 0000} UORNGUIIOYD B0y
00092 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'ST Burenoy
000'9Y 0 0 0 0 [ 0001 000'S} 000'St UOREHOGeUR) |
0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 fpreang
000°s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'S oepiA Bupueans
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diysiosuods
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WwoA3 Bupsoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIeON
FsUoaNs gns
|20 [ 0 0 ] [ {24 [} 8886 JSUORIALOD AJUNLRLICD )01
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 »yC
v89°7L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ves'Ti vaa/vvo pung Bupssen
812'ss 0 0 0 0 0 811'8€ 0 0 UOISSILLICYD 910K
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JuaAe BupumIopUn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 sdjysiosuods
988'8Y 0 0 0 0 0 01512 0 SIEIZ 818Gy 1910H
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 WN098|Q SOAS]
TORRGIISS AyUIss
) - - i “|o555 3018 # pea
: JIW| vaE| I SUR ansIg
TS

LLOT L

JS8USHIOM SILRUOALIOD $31BS BAJ




&

)

00'6$

0008 ajey ejeqey

°8
@

°(8
@

°18

g

8

q o|o gog

of [of |Jojo

o] |of jo|o

of |ol jo|o

S el [gels

%g%% i
g
3

OW

i

w0

[=1[=][=][=][e][=]{e]{](a](=]]=)]

ol|o|ojo|o|ojO|0|o|0|0

[=1[=)[=)(=][=]{=]{~][=]{a]{a]]e)

[=][=][=)[=][e]{=](=][a]{ad{=][=]

(== (== =) (=di=[=][={=]=]

o

of

ol

ol

Of

olo|ojo|ojolo

o
ojlo|ojolo|o|o

L
[e]l=][al{o][a]a][a)

[
olo|0oj0o|0|0 0

[
ol|o|oi0|Oo|0lo

: §g°°°°°

9 2
:
f

oLoz/iErRt

JeoysHIOM SjusURjuILIoD sojes BAL




0003 0003 000$ 00°01$ GL9% 00€tS$ 0008 000§ ajey ojeqey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ajel ejqeuoissjwwod “Bay
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 UOISSIWIWIOD [9J0H UBqINgNS
0 0022 005’} 0002 000’} 00Z € 00Z 005’} eouepualy
0 ¥82'Z 009°C 105} 00€'2 £26'L 055} 6cE’y payoojg swiooy
g2r6co |0 00051 0008 §Z51¢_ |Ivecee 005 6r UORNQHINOD €301
008922 |0 00051 0006 0009 96 005 67 000 16 uopNqIIUOD EAD IR0L
g 0 0 000°1 000°1 000'L 000} 0 000 1 Buipping eouepusRy
000's 0 0 0 0 000'S 0 0 0 Apsans Bupyed
000°Z 0 0 000'Z 0 0 0 0 0 18y0
000°s} 0 0 0 000'S 0 00001 0 0 uognqUILoD [BeY
So”uo 0 0 _ 0 0 0 000°0¥ 0 000'SZ Bursnoy
000°LL 0 000°S1 0 0 0 000°0¥ 000'Z1 000°0} uopepodsuel}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Apisgng
000'9Z 0 0 000°S 000°'S 0 000°'S 000°S 000'S oepiA Bujweass
0__ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] diysiosuods
0000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0S waa3 Bugsoy
009°Z¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 005'2¢ 0 s{esjy
TORNGILoY GAD
9cocot |0 [} 0 018°0¢ SZ6 51 weiZel |0 05068} uonnqiuUo) Ajunwuio) |e041
000'9SY |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°SS 1 1BR0
osL'ey 0 0 0 0 0 0¥S'91 0 orz L2 vaQ/v¥vO pund Bupexsep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UOISSIWWIOD [8)0H
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wane Bugumispun
0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sdiysiosuodg
yea'esl [0 ] 0 010'G1 gZs'Gl 666201 |0 0 3)eqoy j910H
ZL8°02 ] 0 0 008°'S 0 20L'L 0 0189 Wnoosig soAeQ
TORNQIGU0D AHUNIIOD
B8¥ES €129 3] $50. 102y 0€66 # peo
10 Vde| Mdd| bujpedsy pa] IUUD|  SIOIM e anolg
OUEld| oYy IoopIm0

600Z/LE/2L

J00USHIOM SOARUAIU] SIBS UORUAALOD BAT




00°0$

00'0$

00°0$

o

0°0$

00'0$

08

00'0$

00'0$

J1ey 9eqey

]

aje1 ejqeuoiss|iuwod “Bay

%0

%0

%0

§°

%0

3

%0

%0

UoSsjILIOoD |80l UBqingng

@ouepueRy

peyooig suiooy

slusuguwo) |BoL

ol |9l oo

of (o oo

of of |00

o] O oo

000

JOUIUILIOD GAD 18101

000¢

Buiping eouepueny

8410

Apsqng Bupyeg

uognqIRUoD eIy

BuisnoH

uopeoasues |

Apisans

oapiA Bujwesss

dysiosuodg

ang BugsoH

o000 0|I0|0I0|0 |0

oojojojo0|I0|0|I0|0 |0

o000 |I0|I0|I0|0|0©

O00I0I0I0I0I0I0|0|0

[~ 1[=3{-[=3{~[=F[=][=20=][~](s]

olo|o|00i0I0I0|I0I0|0

§°°°°°°°°°°ﬂ

W
o~

sieo

‘Sostoard aAd

ol

ol

ol

off

ol

ol

usuniuLo) Ajjuntuwio) {ejol

100

vaa/vvo pund Bupexie

UOISSILIWIOD) [910H

JueAe Bugumiapun

sdiysiosuodg

216q9Y [910H

oloolojoo|al

o000 |I0|0|C

(=== J{=J{=] (=]

[=J(=J[~]l=J{=][=][=]

[~3{=]{-]{=][~][=][=]

Qo000 |0|0

[~ 1[(=J[=J[~J[=][=]1=]

Junodsic] SOAeQ

GORNGIBuOD AjuUNUINIog

N EEEEEEE of ololololololololo|o
D
<

# peon

%g olojlo|olololol ol

SWeN danolg

800Z/1ET)

155USHIOM SIUBUNJILIOD SS(ES BAT




oY) aA0

shemeand aA2

diysseiouos 8A2

diyssosuods A0

fpreans Buped 8A3

uogNGIIUOD [RUeY aAd

BuisnoH aAC

uogepodsus ) 8A2

OWoJdl/ BusRIOAPY 8A0

joo0's$ 209 sseek ¢ Jues oepiA Buiueang 8A2

|oo0’s$ 80/1 eidoed Z 3o ek | Bupiing eouepusiy A2

{oo0's$ 20/V ejdoed Z 3o sieeh Z Buipjing eouepuUaRY 8AT

000°'001$ peyoEye 608 80/ uopdeses Busedo weA3 Bugson gAS

800 pojewipes|  sjseqemuiiog “Tewa UORd[osoq| OdAL JUSUBIUIOS

“PUe Gow )

looo’0z$ 60/1 ane Bujysy 69) PIEMS) UORNGIUSD diyssosuods Ayunuiog

|ooo'ozs K40 sed 60/1 Jeque) 18 jundes [BUcRIPPY AID 00 Ayunuiwol

losz'Li$ 0SZ.E.S1+ 60/1 08y sAep ¢ 880 05 feBasy Bupied Ayununuog

|ooo'0zs sajBl DO 80/1 edoed QOGS UORIGULOD PUBID dA UBAIGPUOZ Buisnoy Kyunwwiol

{000'21$ Z X 005 x uossed Jed Z) 60/4 ejdoad 00g SAep Z o) BNYS said|  owf ueduelsy (Iy uogeyodsues) Aunwiwol

{0058 901.00G.£-26+ 60/} 618qad JoyB %0} SO UBQINGNS|  UOISSIWWLOD [8OH Ryunwwo?

| eousyadxe ek Joud Jed 60/1 wBiu Bujuedo Jeneeds B0 UIABD diyssosuods Rumuwog

jo00'v2$ 008,08+ 60/} 008 0} Yyoum] esedjea|S diysiosuods Ayjunwiwog

{000'r$ 002 » 02 60/1 002 10} 358pjeaig eyApuo.ig uoy Kemwy diysiosuods Aunuwiuog

looo’sis € X 0005 60/1 WBuwood Jed £¢ SIND| 804 umajumog &jeqeY 1910H Runwiuog

jooo‘czs %02 XY bs /01$ X 4 bs 00001 60/b B0 WooJ (803 HO %0 usBiey o8N YoRd 808]d 80ASQ ) AQunuwog

| 1800 pojeuines | $Seq/eINIO oA T98G| Aied olqisUodsey|  UOREZjUEBIO|  UORdNOseQ| OdKAL JUSUBIMANOS
“PUE oW

199YSIIOM SJUSUDLUWIOD $3fES AL




0003 0001$ 0053 0008 00€S 00'5S 002% 0008
0 0 0 0 €8 0 0 0 oJel S|GPUOISSIIWIOD DAY
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0} %0 %0 %0 UO[SS{ILLIOD [810H UBINGNS
0 000'} 005 | 005 b 000€ 000'} 000 002 €
0 00Z'} 009°C L 10L'S 68 000's ___|si0% PaNOOIE SWO0Y
000°C 28 05 62 001 S oo 066 _ 00002 (000G SIBUNIUALIOD 101
000 005C 005C 005C 0009 000Y 008°0F B00'ST JUURIALOD SAD (801
0002 0 0 0 0 (i 0 0 Bujpiing eduspuony
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ 0 0 0 000'S 0 0 0 Apeans Bupyued
0 0 0 0 0 000 005 0 UORNGUIIOYD fBIRY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 000'S 0 UOReLOdSUB] |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0082 0052 0052 0 0 0052 0 copiA BupuBess
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 ) 0 008 000'SH
TSUSUNS BAD
[} 000et 000 6 009¢ Bo8 P 08¥ 00001 0 SUNRIRLOD APUNMIALIOD (€301
4] 0 0 0 '] 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vaQ/vvO pund Bupaen
0 0 0 0 89L°0E 0 0 0 UOISSILLOD 910K
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 jeAe Bupumiepun
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 00021 000'8! 0 1211 067 0000} 0
0 0 000'8 009 0 0 0 0 WnodsiQ SOAeQ
USHRGIIUSS AUnnos
20y =1 [-5v3 819 T0ES 6515 509 {2
SR JUSD| JOGSUBIL| | JWNS| SpSId| | POUKS|GvD SOV
TOOPWD| YSIPEET TRing TEEUNY| ThoSSl| TEUSHUN STy
T3 i) TOUSTEN
TERG
J00USHIOM SJUGLNJLLILIOD S2IBS BAT




£002/02/e

0L0eTIS 0z VS
0085058 ©00001S
000zl 0%
000's$ 0$
000'L$ 0$
00s'09¢  000'0L$
000'06¢ 0%
000261 0%
0$ 0$
000's¥$ 0%
0s 0$
000'0s¢ 0%
0oc'es$ 0%
0LZS1IS O%VI
000csis 0%
292'z8s  ovo'als
yozZ'sols 0%
0$ 0%
0$ 0$
Zry'zies  0ez'es
2oe'lss  0sZ'iLS
e0] 5102

238333338338 8 8§

<
Q

ZSE'YLS
0ob's$

SOARUSIU|

9716298 000228
005928 000228
00058  000CcS
000's$  0$
000Z¢ 0%
000'sk$ 0%
000'se$ 0§
000°2.8 08
0$ 0$
000'sc$ 0
0$ 0%
000°0s$  0$
00526  000'sZ$
gZgees 08
0005518 0%
08L'ev$ 08
0$ 0s
0s 0s
0$ 0$
PES'EELS  0$
zie'ozs 08
80602 8002

(37427
00CPPS

00073
0$
000's$
00598
0$
000's$
0$
000018
0$

0$
008'5L$

e5v'26%

03
0$
89.'0€$
0$
0$
160'95$
009'01$

100¢

uoi3nqiiuod SaARUSDY| [ej0L

uopnquued GAD jelol

Buipjing souepusyy
Apisqng Bupped
»Byo

uojnquiuo) |ejusy
Buisnol
uopjeyodsues)
Apisgng

0apIA Bujweens
diyssosuodg

jueA3 Bunsoy
sjes iy

USRNGIIUGY GAS

uonnqUIuoY Ayunwiwo) [ejoL

Yo

vaanvo pung Bupsxie
UOISSILIWLIOD) |8)0H

JueAe Bupumiepun
sdjysiosuodg

sjeqey (80

juncosig soAeQg
dopnqihuos Aunwwioy

189K



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Ttem VI
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Thur, Apr 19 | Diversity Initiative DR Banquet D 4:.00 PM Arrival time
5p-7P Focus Group dinner
Award Window Cleaning RW Arena Exterior | 8A-5P Window washing
Fri, Apr 20 Available
Award Window Cleaning RW Arena Exterior | 8A-5P Window washing
Sat, Apr 21 Rampage vs Chicago GC/ | IM Arena 6:00 PM Doors
RS 7P-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
DR Banguet B/C | 5:30P-7P Bangquet
Banquet D 6P-8P FHC band storage
8:45PM Set-up
10:00 PM Post-game conference
Sun, Apr22 | Available
Mon, Apr 23 | Griffins vs Manitoba GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game A
Tue, Apr 24 Available
Wed, Apr25 | SMG AC Hunt Club TA-9A CAA board mecting
Griffins vs Manitoba GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game B
American Heart Association LI Lobby 10:00 AM Load-in i
11:30A-12P VIP’s do 5 min watks on treadmill
12P-12:15P Short program
12:15P-12:30P | Celebrity lead walk to Nat’l City
1:00 PM Load-out
Thurs, Apr 26 | Available
Fri, Apr 27 Griffins vs Manitoba RS Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Potential playoff hockey game C
Sat, Apr 23 Grand Valley State University | GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12P Commencement ceremony
3P-5P Commencement ceremony
Sun, Apr29 | Davenport University RS |JIM Arena 2:00PM Graduation ceremony
Mon, Apr 30 | Available
Tue, May 1 SMG AC Hunt Club 5P-7P Huntington VIP party
Wed, May2 | Available
Thur, May 3 | Available
Fri, May 4 Available
Sat, May 5 Rampage vs Nashville GC Arena 6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
Sun, May 6 Available
Mon, May 7 | Available
Tue, May 8 Auvailable
Wed, May 9 | Available
Thur, May 10 | Xenny Chesney GC Arena 6:30 PM Doors
7:30 PM Performance
Fri, May 11 Kenny Chesney GC Arena 630 PM Doors
7:30 PM Performance
Sat, May 12 Gaither’s Homecoming RS Arena 5:00 PM Doors
6:00 PM Performance
DR Banquet C/D | 7:30A-9:30P Backstage catering
Sun, May 13 | Available




Mon, May 14 | Available
Tue, May 15 | Available
Wed, May 16 | Available
Thur, May 17 | Available
Fri, May 18 | Available
Sat, May 19 | Calvin College 2:00 PM Commencement ceremony
Sun, May 20 | Available




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VI
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Thur, Apr 19 | Diversity Initiative DR Banquet D 4:00PM Arrival time
5P-7P Focus Group dinner
Award Window Cleaning RW Arena Exterior | 8A-5P Window washing
Fri, Apr 20 Available
Award Window Cleaning RW Arena Exterior | 8A-5P Window washing
Sat, Apr 21 Rampage vs Chicago GC/ | IM Arena 6:00 PM Doors
RS TP-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
DR Banguet B/C | 5:30P-7P Banguet
Banquet D 6P-8P FHC band storage
8:45PM Set-up
10:00 PM Post-game conference
Sun, Apr22 | Available
Mon, Apr 23 | Griffins vs Manitoba GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
TP-9:30P Playoff hockey game A
Tue, Apr24 | Available
Wed, Apr25 | SMG AC Hunt Club TA9A CAA board mecting
Griffins vs Manitoba GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game B
American Heart Association | LI Lobby 10:00 AM Load-in treadmill
11:30A-12P VIP’s do 5 min walks on treadmill
12P-12:15P Short program
12:15P-12:30P | Celebrity lead walk to Nat’l City
1:00 PM Load-out
Thurs, Apr 26 | Available
Fri, Apr 27 Griffins vs Manitoba RS Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
TP-9:30P Potential playoff hockey game C
Sat, Apr 28 Grand Valley State University | GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12P Commencement ceremony
3P-5P Commencement ceremony
Sun, Apr29 | Davenport University RS | IM Arena 2:00 PM Graduation ceremnony
Mon, Apr 30 | Available
Tue, May 1 SMG AC Hunt Club 5P-7P Huntington VIP party
Wed, May 2 | Available
Thur, May 3 | Available
Fri, May 4 Available
Sat, May 5 Rampage vs Nashville GC Arena 6:00 PM Doors
TP-9:30P Football game
9:30P-10P Post-game antographs
Sun, May 6 Available
Mon, May 7 Available
Tue, May 8 Available
Wed, May 9 | Available
Thur, May 10 | Kenny Chesney GC Arena 6:30 PM Doors
7:30 PM Performance
Fri, May 11 Kemy Chesney GC Arena 630 PM Doors
7:30 PM Performance
Sat, May 12 | Gaither’s Homecoming RS Arena 5:00 PM Doors
6:00 PM Performance
DR Banquet C/D | 7:30A-9:30P Backstage catering
Sun, May 13 | Available




Mon, May 14 | Available
Tue, May 15 | Available
Wed, May 16 | Available
Thur, May 17 | Available
Fri, May 18 Available
Sat, May 19 | Calvin 2:00 PM Commencement ceremony
Sun, May 20 | Available




LO/61/¥

-V wooieq = G-V TIVH

[[8H SoueulIojind SOARd = AQ

OV SIEH MQixg = D~V HA

SWooY SupssN S0MOWN ==Y NOW

4~V Y00[9AQ) I9ATY = J-V O

BTV AIS[[BD PURID = DD

H-V swooy Sunsoy JooHAQ = H-V O
4~V smooy Sunsop AL[ED PUID = -V D

TIVe 30714 N JOVIE ATIM

05 ‘HONVONILLY "L8H

N dNnLis e NdS-NVE g4V TIvd
NOLLOETIO) NOLLYNOQ Nd0t:6-Nd00-6

SNIOEE WV ID0ud Ndoo:L a9V TIve

TMOEHONNd Nd00:L-NdOE*9 ONNd-d TTve

NOLLJAOZ dIA WNd00:L-WNd00:9 nooyayvod
TVARIIV INATTO Nd00:1

dN.LAS VI

DNLLZAN

WV00:8

A0ATIOD YAJANA

61 T4V SYNHL

o} HONNT NJOE S WV00:L TIVH TV.LIOMI ONLLATN NVINAIFS oad
TH.AONWTY TIVHUIF Wd00'9 aVHI
SRS Wd00'L €100
000'9 - VdS ¥ 100d (100 :iN0D Hhreeid prrint MOHS DNIATT FOV.LLOO ¥ INOUJTNVT
00001 - FOVLLOD ALZIYS ONRING) TTNE INOH DOT TRA00:L ~ AVOO:L VHT ]
‘HONVONALLV 183 | O¥ NJ-avo] == ; MOHS VdS ¥ T00d_Q¥vAiovE
TeSYVAHT Wd00:01-INdOE*L Ad
TVSUVIHTY WNd00:9-NdOE € AQ
YNOL 101 ANOHINAS WNdOO'ZI-NV00:6 Ad
b\ 4 NI FAONW Nd00: 1-INV 008 3004 NOAT/AD X1 TVOISSVIO -08¥D
1No-avo1 WNJOE'8-Nd0ET
HONNT WAOE T-INVO00: 1T ord HE
SNOISSES WdO0'~IWV00'6 | 4-V O¥ ‘HV 0D AV 0D
NAdO MOHS WAOE-T- V008
ISVANVINE TVINANLIINOO |  WVO00:0T-WV00:8 o-dHa

000 ‘FONVOANALLY 183 | N N3dJO NOLLVU.LSIOTY NdOE 1-IRV00'L AYTTIVO ANVHD HONAYTAINOD ALIAVS NVOIHOIN 81 TRIdV ‘AdM

AOHS DNIAIT 3OVLLOD ¥ LNOYAINV1

(ass0p
frgos 4~ Wdoo's g 81 »
oy | T Aes ) pipn o Bop nl. MOHS Vd§ % 1004 QUVANOVE
DNLLAAN @ NOW
ou HONYT | WdoE's- WvooiL TIVH TV.IOM ONLLAZW NVIIES OaS
RENOH MOHS | Wd00'S1V00'6
NI-QVOT V009
005 ‘AONVANALLY ‘153 | 0¥ TVADRIVINATTD | Wvoe's a-v Tve MOHS G004 ‘00 NAQWET NVA
ONLLAAN A58V | TN0E5-INdO0F 70D
HONOT | WAOET-WVOO'TT ogHa
SNOISSES |  WdOO#WV00'S | 4V O ‘H-V 0D IV 0D
ISVAIVNE TVANANLINOO |  WVOO:01-WVO0S
NIO MOHS |  Wd0o#-Wv00's oana
0007 ‘AONVANALLY ‘188 | (W NAdO NOLLVMISIONE | WA00ZWVO0L AATTIVO ANVED FONTHEINGD ALAAVS NVOIHOIN | L1 TV ‘SanL

L00T — ATHHEIM
HOVTRESOAESC



Lo/61/y

-V moodjied = -V TIvVe
TIEH SouBuLIOMad SOAST = AQ
J-V SHEH MqUXd = -V HA

swooy Sunse 0O =d-V NOW

AV YOOHIRAQ JAT] = J-V O

eary Asofen puesd) =Ho

H-V swooy Sunsoy Y0oolsA0 = H-V O
4~V swooy Sunsop A1a[[eD pueID = J-V D

DNLLZIN 0L 6-Nd00'0
07 ‘AONVANALLY ‘183 | (W TVARRIV INATTO WAOE'S v O¥ AWAZNED
EN10 INGWADYNYIN
ol ONLLATA WA00'3-WV00'S HV 0D WSTMNOL ¥ ALITV.LIdSOH NSAD
DNLLAZIN GV NOW
ou HONOT | Wdogss- WvooiL TIVH TV.LIOTd ONLLATN NVIWQIAS 0ad
BT
s ok soeeny
AV NINAS R
AAOE9 - Wd0O's a10oo
N 0 o | 069~ Wdoo's | 1S HOUNOW - AQISLNO
d00'6 ~ WdOO:E oV HE
FONNOT SYOLIEIHXA 6~ IO
(INO Awyvo | TNd0O:6~ V008 271000
000'0 - VdS ¥ 100d aNVH) NI-avoT seoLidmxg | 00T zv«%mm - MOHS DNIAIT ZOV.LLOO ¥ INOUATAVT
000°01 - FOV.LLOD NOLLOASNI A1 1 »
- ; 0001 - NVOE'S €V 1000
‘FONVANELLV ‘183 | oy AOLLA0 MOHS MOHS VdS ® 100d_QVANOVE
d00:01-Wd00'S AQ
AV FONVINNOSEd LVaEdN AOE:L-NdO0:L TIVH TV.LIOTY X1 TVOISSV'IO -OS4O
08 ‘AONVONILLY ‘183 | ¥X NOISSAS | WVshol-WV0o's 490 OdXd SWA LO0T
¥ANNIG | IAV00Z1 - Nd009
NOLL4ZOME |  Wd00'9 - Wdoo's WOOUqUVOod
ANON | W dnias AdO0'S — V8 @V Tiva TIVE 3076 N JOVTE OTIM
HONOT | d00'T-WNa00°T1 > TIvE
NOISSES A0+~ IVOE'S
NOLLVMISIONY |  WVOE:8-Wv00:8 Gd ONINNLINOD
ot IVARIIY INAITO ) aTve ALAIO0S TV.INAA NVOIHODA LEAM 0z TRIdV Rid

__o0y :EONVANALLY 153 |

dNLAS

NOISSAS

Ndsy-e-WNd00:1

08 ‘HONVANALLY 184 | ¥ WOOU/TVARIIV INATTD NVoE's 440 OdXH SNT L00T
ONLLAAN a-v NON
2.4 HONOY'T NJOE:$- WV00:L TIVH TV.LIDTY ONLLIZN NVINGIES Oad
ONILTIN Wd00:$-NV00:8
Ob ‘AONVANALLY 'LSd | WX TVAREV LNAITO NVOE:L 44D NVAINNVH IRV
ONLLITN NJO00:TT-INV00-8
JARIYYV S18ANO nvoe:L
k-5 | TYARINV LNATTD NV00:L-NVSY-9 VoD STVNOISSHIONUd TVHOID SHOUNOSTY
100 INFITO INdOO-T
ONLLIANW Nd00-TI-NV00:6
801 ‘HONVANALLY ‘184 | ¥M TVARDV LNATTO NV00'8 _gEVOoY LSAMAIN TVNOLLVNYALNI €NH
0009 - VdS§ ¥ 100d HDNNO'] SHOLEHXY Nd00:01 - NV00-L 0’1000 MOHS DNIAIT ZOV.LLOD ¥ INOYAINV'T
000°01 — IOV.LLOD HOLIO MOHS Nd00:8 - NV0E:9 gV 100D »
*HONVANHLLY 183 o NI-aQvo'] Nd00-0T ~NV00:L OV HI MOHS VdS ¥ TO0d AVANOVE
TVSAVHHTY Nd00-0T-Ndot L Ad
YNOL 10t ANOHIINAS Nd00-TI-NV00:6 AQ
AV NI JAOW W00 1-NV00:8 3200 NOXT/Ad XITVIISSVIO -OS¥D
L00Z ~ ATHAM

HOVRISOAHSC



SWo0Y SUNSW 20O =0~V NOW

4~V J00[19AQ I9AN] = J-V OY

BAIY AI9[[eD puRlp) =00

H-V swooy SunaoW Joo[sA0 =H-V O
A~V Swooy SupsN AIS[eD puBID = 4-V D

Lo/e1/y

-V wooned = -V TIve
TTBH 3duenlIoNsd SOASd = AQ
J-V SIfEH MQIUXgd = O~V HH

[0

NAMOQ ¥VAL INOH D01

Wd6§: 11 — NV00:TT

O HH

MOHS VdS ¥ TO0d QUVANOVE

NOLLdFOTY

DNLLAIN

Wd00:8-NV00'8

ANTTIVO ANVID

YFEWVHO JHL 40 ALSV.L

£T TRICV NOW

05€ :EONVANALLV 183 | ¥ IVARRIV INATTD WV00'L H-40D MVNINES 141a3
INOTAON | WVOOTI-WAOS6 3000 NOATAQ
FONVIWHOIHAd NAOE 6 WOE'L Ad
AV NIFAOW |  Wdoo's-Wa00:z1 Y004 NOATAG SAOHAV'Id ZHL ¥ SINTT AdVD
O L S ooy | Tdes: 11~ WdoE's g Ha
ooy | vaooio1 - aoo's OV HA
s | dogy-wdooe ano
WAOE: T — INdOO:TI aoo
NZdO MOHS 1~ NdO0:
Ad00'S - V0011
STIVH LEIHXA | \rvo6:11 - jvoo:or ovHI
0000 - Vd§ % 1004 NI QEAMOTIV SHOLIAIHXA 1~ WY00: MOHS ONIATT ZOVLLOO ® INO¥ATIVT
000°01 - FOV.LLOD FONNOT seoLamxy |  TNd00S ~ Wv00:01 a-0'1000 ¥
WAOOTT - AVOE'6 €V 100D

‘AONVANALLY 184

AJLLIO MOHS

ONILTIN

Nd00L-NV00:L

MOHS VdS % T00d iV ANOVE

05€ ‘IONVANALLY 153 | ¥ VARV INATTO V00’ H-10D AV NINES LIa3
SONA INAAA 0oL
SNIOEE WVEDOYUd Wdog's
VARV 1SN0 WdoEH NOLLdZO®S
0001 ‘AONVANELLY 153 | ou TVARRIV INATTD WAOO'E gy ou ALFIO08 SNVIOISAH GIHSINONLLSIA
ﬂ%wm WAOE9 - Wd0O's aop
s | maoee-nacez aop
AVNINas | JNd06T - Nd00T aoo
NONINIS | WaoE:T - W00t aoo
d00:6~ NV 00:01
STIVH LEIHXA | povo501 - voo's OV HE
0009 - VdS % 1004 NIGEMOTIV suoLEmHKE | "W oo ot~ HVIos AL MOHS ONIATT DOVLLOD ¥ INOUATAV'T
00001 - DVLLOD FDNNOT SUOLIETHXH ?
. . W00 - WVOE'S €V 100D
‘AONVANALLY 183 | ou ADLLI0 MOHS MOHS Vd§ % 100d (UVANOVE
FONVINHOAUAd | TNd00:01-TW300°8 Ad
v Ivagdn WAOE:L-Nd00:L TIVH TV.LIOT X1 TVOISSV'IO -OS¥D
08 :FONVONALLY ‘183 | ¥ NoIssas | Wvspo1-Wvoo's 45D OdXE SIWE LOOT
DNIONVA
/ NV ¥D0¥d / WANNIA V00 T-Wds¥:L
N2dO WOOUTIVE OL §900a Wd00:L a-v TIvVe
¥NOH TVIOOS WAOZ:L-NdOE'S ONNd-d TIVE
SNIDAE ONINUVA LITVA Wd00:9 VIvD
006 ‘AONVANALLY 'Ls3 | TVARIV INATIO Wd00's a-v TIve NOLLVANNO4 HINOM¥ELLAE/LIZOA0TE 12 TRV 1VS

L00T — ATHIM
BV TESOAEC




Lo/61/v

-V wooreq = G-V TIVH

18 30UPULION3d SOASd = AQ

XV SIBH WQMXd = O~V HY

suiooy Sunsop S0IWON =(I-¥ NOW

4=V NOO[ISAQ JOAY] = J-V OF

eIy AId[[ED PURID = DD

H-V swooy Sunodp JOOHA0 =H-V O
4-V swooy Sunsepw AlfeD pusin = 4-V D

AVA HOUVISAY HLTVAH ALINNNWINOO

NdoF*€ — INJOS:€ Z3a0av
WAOT'€ - WJ00E MOOTHAAO HIAIY

SNOISSES INTWININOCD Ndoo-€ — Nd0O-T
S.LIGTHXH O NOOYTIVH
D
WAOSE - WJOE'T | MOOTIAAO AHATIVD
SNOISSAS INTHININGD NooNQuvod
YTAOHONVYHO O NOOUTIVE WAST:T - Nd00:TE i1radev
YIAVALS ALONATA NOOTYIAO ¥IA
NVOSTT ONN
~NVoE1: d JOOTHIAO YA
SNOISSES LINIRININOCD WVOTIT H'D
S.LIGIHXH —IVODTE | MOOTHIAO AHATIVD
WV00:11 - NV00:01 noouauvod
igaoayv
SNOISSAS INTIHNINGD V056 ~ INVOE:6 MOOTYIAO HIA
NOLLVILSION NVOT6~ V006 ONNA
/ LSV IAVEEE TV.ININLINOD WV00:6 — INV00'8 ~d JOOTYFAO YIAN

N TVARIV INATTD WV00:L
HONN'T gV TIvd
LIFIHXH odHE

NOLLVU.LSIOTY

TYAONTY ¥a18dNNA

WJ00:8-NV030-8

nv

NOLLNFANOD TVINNV OHSW

AOHS ONIAIT #DVLLOO ¥ INOYAANVT

£ 4

$T IRV 'QaM

ou NAQC BViLL INOH 00T Rvs~Nvt g Ha MOHS V4§ ® 700d_QUVANOVE
TanoNvd TNa0T ~1Nds
m dn.ias V003 &V TIvVE 1ANONVE SQUV MV AOIANAS WATTIN
q0r5-dL
d0g:9
TONVIWHOLHE d0g:9-d9
NEdO AGHOT d9
N&dO §¥00d AdISLNO 406
HONN'T ATHO dz-dzi AG
MOHS £) 0050 FONVANALLY 153 | NV NIGAOW | WdOO'S-WV00'S Y004 NOATAG 0D 0DAEIA 0D
1138 SEOLIEIHNT NN
m AVAdNITS | WA00:9-Wd00:zl | - NOOTHAAO HAARI AVQ HOWVASTY HLTVAH ALINIWWOO
an 1as >aHa
i NOLLVULSION | Wd00:8-Wvo00:L ONN-T¥d -8 HA NOLLNZANGO TVIINNY OFS ¥2 TRIAV ‘0L

P14 dDILS ASOOH galL HIAQ 0D 0DAId 0D
DNLLAAW | V001 1-NVOES o
0 ‘3ONVANALLY ‘183 | O¥ TVARRIV INATTO NY00'8 VO ONLLATW S HFOVNVIN ALID
MOHS DNIATT #DVLLOD ¥ INOUATIVT
100-GVOT | NAOOL - NVOO'L ?
L00T — ATIHIM

HOVIESOARQ



Lo/61/y

-V woorreq = G-V TIVE
JIH SoueuLIopIsd SOAT = AQ
J-V SIBH 1qMXd = OV HA

swooy SupsSy SOOI =d-V NOW
J-V JOO[2AQ J9ANY = 4-V O

BAIY AISY[ED PUBID = DD
H-V suooy SunsoiN 0osAQ = H-V O
4~V Swooy Sunsopy e puBl) = J-V D

NOISSTNALNT WdOt'6
SNIDAE ISTINOO LALAVND Wdsv8
SNOISSHFONOO HSVO AVMIV WOE'8
OI'1dnd OL N3dO §500a W0T9 €V WOOUTIVE
TIVO NIVINND WdOEY NOLLONNA
VARV | WNdOS6—~WdOob “Z4d WOOATIVE
SMOHD - XOFHO ANNOS Wdoo¥
YTVA LNVISZINOD Wd0oP
- MO HOAL TINA | WAOETT~ NV00:01
TVARIMV INATTO VOE6
ALTTINOD dN1Ts V006
NAJO VIV V008 €V WOOUTIVE
0071 ‘HONVANALLY 1S3 | 0¥ 1S7Y 14O ‘WOOY §3OANS |  WJ0G:0] ~ WV00'8 44708 NOLLLAJWOO € NOIDAY-SANITAQV LAAMS
SIWOOY LNONVTue HVO
NMOQYVIL o-g HA
Pib; NOLLVHISIORY |  NJ00:01-WV00'8 ONQd-3¥d 06 Hi oHsI LT TIIAV Rid
b\ 4 AIOLST FSNOH agl HdAd 0D 0DTId 0D
NOLLdA0® Wd00'8-Wd00'P WOOUGUVOH
ol INAWIONTWAOD | Nd6S'11-WV00:8 a-v TIVE INIWEONTNINOO NSAD
LIEIHXE o-d HA
ol NOLLVY.SIORY Wd00:8-NV00'S ONNA-Ad O HA NOLLNZANOD TVAANNY OHSW | 97 Trddv S¥NHL
NAMOMIVEL 00’5~ 00"
ONLLAAN Wd00:b~ IV 00'6
o dnis Wd00:6-NV00'S a-v NOW TVLLNALOJ NIV 304 ALOLLISNI
INOFAON |  WVOEZI-WdOES 004 NOATVAQ
FONVINIOIAd Wa0E'8-WdL
N3dO ONLLVES dog:o
NZJO A6H0T d9
N340 §400d AAISLNO dogs
ZINVINIOLHAd WATI-WVOE:0T
N3O ONLLVES VoI
NEJO A€EO0T Vg6
MOHS €) 005’9 ‘AONVANALIV 183 | 3V NAJO SHOO0d AAISLN0 V6 _AQ 0D 0DAId 0D
SNOOUTIVE
H'D
MOOTYIAO AHATIVD
WOONGHVOH
fTa’dev
MOOTHIAO HAAN
ONN
d OO RIFAO YAATY
HD
Wd00's - Wdoo'y | MOOTHHAO AUATIVO
NOLLJFOTY SQAVMY WOOHQIVOH
£00T - ATIHAM

HOV T SOAHC



Lo/e1/y swooy SN S0MOW =0-V NOW
4=V JO0OHRAQ JOAR] = 4-V Od

d-v woosfieg = @-V ‘TIVE eIV AIO[[ED PURID = DD
[T8H S0UBULION] SOASd = Ad H-V smooy Sunoon jJ00[sA0 =H-V O
O-V SIBH HQUXg = O~V HA 4=V Swooy Sunso A1sf[en pueld = J-V D

JONTEIINOD
N NOOY LNOAVIIH TVANNV dIHSYAAVET ALINOANNOD

DNINVETO
MOANIM ¥ INTWIVIIL ONd

AVQ TIV ONVNALNIVIN
WNd6s:T1-INd00:ZY ONiLI~d TIVH

1ANONVE Nd6s:11-Nd00:T1 2 NOLLVANNO4 INFWIONVAQV LNACILS

AATTIVO ANVID

ONINVITO
MOANIM ¥ INTWLVRILL D04 AVATIV
TVSAVAHTY NdO0E:01-Nd0E-9
83019/81004 LHOI'T NdS-WNVS Ad

" i 5 N I ooy
NI JAON JACCRANL ] Ad VUddO-INNVAOIO NOd 67 "TIIdV NOS

TVRIVIHT Ndt-INdT TIVH TV.LIOEY .
AV AD00 NOAVUNI HAOW Nd8-NV8 Ad VAZdO-INNVAOID NOd

ANITIVO ANVHD FONVNALNIVI

VHddO-INNVAOIO NOd

SANA INFAA
SANT ANOWTUIO
ANOWTYID SAUVMY Wdogs
FONVINHOIIAd TVIOAdS Wdoo's
SANE NOLLLLAINOD WAooy
(ATALVNIXOHddY) NASS:€ — WdObE
NOISSHANELNI Wdorie
SNIOFE LSEINOD SMIOHD Wdog1 gV NOOUTIvVE
SNOISSTONOO HEVO AVMINV WNd00Z1 NOLLONNA
oriand OLNAJOSHOOd |  WIOE:E— NVOE: 1T “id WOOdTIVE
N0 VIIV NVOE:TT -V NoOuTIve
00Z'1 ‘HONVANALLY 183 | O¥ LS8 140 ‘WOO0Y s3DANs Wd00:9 — NV00'8 4-310¥ NOLLLANOD € NOIOZY-SANITAAV LATMS
_ ou NOLLJHO™ | WV00:Z1 — INd00:Zt 2 TIvd ONIAAIM NVINIAAITIN 82 TIdV LVS

NMOGUVAL | WVO00:Z -~ WV00'TE
WOud |  wepoizy —wdooiL
m dOLAs | Wd0O'L ~ NV00'S _Avep INIAT TAAV.LID
N0 HAON NdST:01-Nd8
TVSAVEHDY WNAOE'$-INdOET AG ANOHJNAS
b\ 4 NI JAOKW NdI-WV8 100d NOAT/AQ JM00Y V -0A0L INId 40 IS AHL-OSYD
SANT INFAT
SANZ ANOWHYEO
ANOWTITO SCAVMV
SANA NOLLLLAdWOD
(ATLLVNIXO¥ddV) Nd00:01
L00T - ADIFAM

HOVIESOASC



LO/6T/ swooy Supsey 20O =d-V NOW
4~V OO9AQ AT = 4-V OY

-V woospeg = ¢-V TIVe eary Assfep pueip = DD
ITeH 30UBuLIOpIad SOASd = Ad H-V Swooy Supsopy J0OPA0 = H-Y O
OV SIBH HAMXE = OV HA 4V Swooy Sunsap AI[eD puBIp = AV D
NOLLVULSIDAY |  IWd6s 11-INV00'8 wung-23d O HA
JLIGIHXH Nd6s 11-NV00:8 Od HE
HONNT Nd6$-11-NV00-8 V H3 FONTILINOOD
k-5 NOISSHS TVHANID Nd6§ 11-IWV00:8 a-v Tivd ONINIVYL ALRINDAS ANV TIWOH TN LOOT
«8INVAM
AV JONVNBOA¥HEd TIVH SOAAd THS YAANALVHM. 8.NOSNHOf S(10AYVI. 3l 8 AV "SANL
NOISSAS TVIINEO Wd6s:11-Nd00:T1 av Tive
dn 138 Wd65°T1-NV00:01 OV HE
dn 13s Wd00-ZT-NV00'8 a-v TIve _ HONTYLINOD

df 138 WV00:01-INV00:8 -4 HA ONINIVIL ALRINOAS ANV TINOH IA L00T L AV 'NON

dnlds Nd65:11-WNd00:9 a-v TIvd TONTYLINOD
p:b | dn L3s Nd6$:11-Nd009 Od HR ONINIVLL ALRINOES ANV TINOH I L00T
_ AV FONVINNOLAEd TIVH SOAICQ HHH ANV WVITIM 9 AV 'NN§
AV AIONVINUOANAd Ad VIIJO-INNVAOID NOC
NOLLVU.LS1IDHY wung-ad TIVH
9! JONVIIONIAd gV TIvd NOLLLAdWOO T NOIOT-SANITAQY LAAMS
HWOOY 1NOAVAYd ivo
HONNT ivo
NOLLJZOTd a0 Tive HONTHLINOD
N WOOY LNONVIIL NOQUMIVOH TVOANNY JIHSYEAVET ALINOMWNOO §$ AV LVS
>\ IONVINIOLYAd Ad VIIdO-INNVAOID NOQ
NOLLVILSION puni-ad TIVE
or.§ HAINVINIOAUAD gV Tivd NOLLLAINOD T NOIOMI-SANITAAY LAIMS
WOOY LNOAVIIH dvo
HONYT Vo
NOLLdIOAd a0 TIve JONTHIINOO

JLIGTHXA NOOUAVOoH TVANNY dHSAIAVIT ALINNNNOO ¥ AVIN T

I

A4 dn LA8 AQ VHAdO INNVAOIO Nod
HONAUAINOD

N AVAdNLAS | WJOO'S-AVO0:0T | AV AMTTIVO ANVUD TVONNV dIHSHIQVAT ALINQIWINOO € AVIN SUNHL

ONINVATO _
MOGNIM ¥ INTWLVIL ONE AVATIV A¥TTIVO ANVHD FONVNALNIVIN
N ONLLATN | WNJOO:I-WVOE 1T WOOUIVOS | ONLLIIW QUVOE BAD
XV dn 138 Ad VI3JO-INNVAOIO NO
LO0T — ATHHIM

HOVRESCAEA



swooy Sunss 0O =(1-V NOW

4V JOOH2AQ J9AT] = J-V O¥

BaIy AIO[[ED PURID =HD

H-V sSwooy Sunsdjy JoopA0 =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunsd Asfen puel) = IV D

Lo/6i/y

d-v woodjed = G-V TIVE
[T8H S0UBULIOLI] SOAST = AQ
J-V S[IBH HqXd = D~V HA

JONVINYOAYH IA §40Od-O8¥0D
NOLLVYLSIOTY WV00:1-INV00:9 g Hi NOY INVEIAR] QUIHL HLIIA
NOLIJAOT WV00:T1-WNdOE:01 TIVH TV.LIOEY oo
NOLLdAOHY ONNA-d O
WAINNIA a2 TIvVE LANONVE NOLLINOOOTY ONRIdS YOOLLTY
LANDONVE V. TIVE | SISOUML DLL8XD 4O SHITINVI ANV SANHAHA
[0} 1 TONVINIOAAAd Nd00:8 Ad IA 840d-OSHO 1 AV 'LVS

SLIGIHXE Nd6$:11-Nd00°T
dN.Las Wd00:T-NV00:8 g HI NOY INVERIFATY QUIHL HIJ
JONVA a-0 TIve WNO¥d TOOHOS HOIH GOOMINV']
ONLLIIN NVO00 11-IAV00:8 vV 0D ONLLEAN B HFOVNVIN ALID
NOLLJAOTY NOOYMIvod
NOLLJAOHA Ivou
AD1440 MOHS 40D YANNIQ
WANNIA -V TIVe SSANISNE NI AONITIADXH LHOINZAVA
NOLIJAOHY TIVH TV.LIOE NOLLIZIAY OSUD
FONYINIOLdAd Nd00'8

TV SUVAHTY

Nd00:9-INd00:€

IA 840d-O8¥D

11 AV ‘I

SNOLLIANY

Wd00:$-INV00-6

NMOMIVIL Wd00-9-WNd00-T1 a-v TIVNE
NOLLVILSIOT Nd00:9-NV00:8 pung-axd O HA

NOISSdS TVHINTD Wd00:T1-WV00:8 av Tivd FONTIAINOD

LSVIvIig WV00:01-INV00:8 V Hi ONINIVILL ALRINOIS ANV TAWOH IN L00T

JANNIA

N dn L3s O HI SSANISAE NI AONATTAOXHA LHOINFAVA
TVSIVEHTY Nd00:9-Wd0g-€ Ad

IA 840d-OS¥D

NAOQUVAL Nd00:8-Nd00:¥ g HA
NOISSIS TVIINAD Nd6$:11-NV00:8 a-vrve
NOOY LnONVIId Wd6$:11-NV00:8 HVO
NOOoY 1NoAVIId Wd6$:1T-NV00:8 avo
HONOT Nd6$-11-NV00:8 VHE
LIGTHXA Nd00'+-IWNV00:8 Od HE FJONTILINOO
k:b | NOILVY.LSIOTY Nd65:11-INV00'8 puid-eid J HY ONINIVYIL ALRINOES ANV TIWNOH A L00T 6 AVIN '0Im

0T AV 'SUNHL

SWOOY LNONVINE | 6§ TIFNV00'S HYO
SWOOY LNONVAYE |  WNd6STI-INVO00'S VO
L00T — A THIM

HOVIISOAEA



swooy Supss 0O =0~V NOW
-V JOORAQ 1A = 4V O

a-v wooxned = 4-V TIve BAIY AIOfED PURID = DD
JT8H 0uBIONdd SOAd = Ad H-V swooy Sunad JOOHAQO =H-V O
D-V SIEH BqRXd = DV HA 4~V swooy Sunop AIf[eD purID = -V D
JIgTHNH q71Ivd
SNOOY LNOAVIIE IV OO
WOOH LNoNvVAAL aTivda
NOISSAS TVIANAD o) qq«.m ‘DOSSV HLTVIH ANOH WE TVIINNY L00T
N ONLLITN NOOYMAVOod ODNNHI
NAOMIVAL INd00-9-INd00:S
ONILLIIN Nd00:$-NV00'8
NOLLVULSION WV00:8-INV00:L 2 TIvVE ALSTIOA 30 INIFNLIVIEA - NS ST AVIN 'SANL

I 1 I | I Ry
o4 ONLLIIN -V NOW SINANLSAANI YAHSLL ¥I AV 'NOW

NOLLddOTd
JINNIA SAVAY SLIOIS NVOIHOIN LSIM ¥OLNIN

L00C — A TIHIM
HOVTESOAHA




